
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHTCO, CA 95926
(Draft)

MINUTES
November 15, 2018

Board Members Present: Bob Malowney, Vice Chair
Tom Lando, Board Member
Michael Worley, Board Member

Board Members Absent: Jan Sneed, Chair
Herman Ellis, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Ann Willmann, General Manager
Terry Teller, Director of Parks and Recreation
Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

CALL TO ORDER
Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.ffi., and roll call was taken as noted above.

1.0
1.1

2.O CORRESPONDENCE
There was no correspondence

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no comments.

4.O PRESENTATIONS
There were no presentations.

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA

MlSlCl (Directors Lando/Worley) that the Board of Directors approves the consent
agenda as presented.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Malowney, Lando, Worley
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Sneed, Ellis

6.0 REGULAR AGENDA
No items were removed from the consent agenda.

7.O UNFINISHEDBUSINESS
7.L District Update

General Manager Willmann and Park and Recreation Director Zeller reviewed their staff
report with the Board and provided an update on the Funding Strategy Request for
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Proposal, CARD Family Nights at the DFJ Center, Nature Center Update, Deer Pens Grant
Potential, Seasonal Changes for Park Maintenance, Irrigation Repairs, Fall to Winter
Classic Movie Series, and Soggy Dog Day.

7.2 Public Hearing/Adoption of Park Rules and Regulations

MlSlCl (Directors Lando/Worley) that the Board of Directors Adopts the Final Park

Rules and Regulations.

Vice Chair Malowney opened the floor for the public hearing at 7:09 p.m. There being
no public comments, Vice Chair Malowney closed the pubfic hearing at 7:10 p.m.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Malowney, Lando, Worley
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Sneed, Ellis

7.3 PublicHearinq/Adoption of Master Plan Uodate

General Manager Willmann stated that a comment was received from a resident near
Baroni Park stating that she was in favor of adding shade over the existing play

structure, a new toddler area and group picnic area, but no fitness stations. She stated
that she did not feel that the fitness stations would be utilized at Baroni Park. General
Manager Willmann fufther stated that with reference Hancock Park, staff needs to
correct the legend to the right of the map and remove picnic area, basketball court and
bocce ball coufts.

MlslCl (Directors Lando/Worley) that the Board of Directors approves the 2018
Master Plan Update with the following changes: Remove the fitness stations from Baroni
Park, and make the necessary corrections to Hancock Park.

Vice Chair Malowney opened the floor for the public hearíng at7:11 p.m. There being
no public comments, Vice Chair Malowney closed the public hearing at7:t2 p.m.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Malowney, Lando, Worley
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Sneed, Ellis

8.0
8.1

NEW BUSINESS
Resolution Honoring Director Jan Sneed

MlSlCl (Directors Worley/Lando) that the Board of Directors approves Resolution
18-10 of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District Honoring
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Jan Sneed for Her Twenty-Four Years of Service as a Director on the Chico Area

Recreation and Park District Board of Directors.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Malowney, Lando, WorleY
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Sneed, Ellis

8.2 Emerqency Action ltem/Emergency Measures Due to Camp Fire

MtSlCl (Directors Lando/Worley) to place the matter on the agenda as an

emergency item. The Board of Directors finds that the matter arose after the posting of
the agenda and the need to act on it immediately precludes awaiting scheduling of
another meeting.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Malowney, Lando, Worley
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Sneed, Ellis

Director Lando stated that he requested that this item be placed on the Agenda due to
the immediate need for additional childcare in Chico due to the Camp fire. Director
Worley agreed that this relates to CARD's mission and the District should provide

assistance where it can.

General Manager Willmann stated that CARD is currently in discussions with CUSD with
regard to expanding the afterschool program and providing information on which

afterschool program sites currently have openings to accommodate those that have

been impacted by the Camp fire. She noted that with reference to infant and toddler
care, that is not something the District currently offers and the District would need to
explore options if the District were to expand in this area.

MlSlCt (Directors Worley/Lando) that the Board of Directors authorizes the
General Manager to utilize up to $100,000 from reserves to provide additional childcare

options for all ages if needed.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Malowney, Lando, Worley
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Sneed, Ellis

9.0
9.1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO
There were no comments,
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9.2 Other Reports
There were no comments.

1O.O DIRECTORS' COMMENTS
Director Malowney thanked the Board and staff for all their suppott over the past few
years and stated that he will continue to support CARD.

11.0 GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS
There were no comments.

12.0 STAFF COMMENTS
Staff thanked Director Malowney for seruing on the Board of Directors and stated that
he will be thoroughly missed.

13,0 ADJOURNMENT
There being no fufther business, the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was
adjourned at7:28 p.m.totheRegularMeetingof theBoardof Directorsof theChico
Area Recreation and Park District on December 20,2018.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Willmann, General Manager
Secretary to the Board
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK D¡STRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2018.2019

November 2018
42% oI the Year

We are aT54% of Budgeted Revenues and32o/o of Budgeted

Expenses. Our Net lncome is $437,350.96 over this time last
year. Usually we invoice the School District throughout the
school year. Thisyear, the School Distr¡ct has already paid the
ent¡re contract.

AFTERSCHOOL

We are at60% of Budgeted Revenues and52% of Budgeted

Expenses. CAMPS are seasonal. The majority run June-August.

The rest are during school breaks in Decemberíanuary and

March. Our Net lncome is currently S15,528.20 over this time
last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD PRIOR YTD
REVENUE 340.270.00 I I 204.441.14 171.437 .34
EXPENSES 198,635.00 i 103,560.53 86.084.93
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We are at 48% of Budgeted Revenues and 45% of Budgeted

Expenses. Our Net lncome is currently $33,378.64|ess than

this time last year. Amounts received in the beginning of
FY20L7/20t8should have been accrued loFY20L6/20L7 but
were not, this overstatedFY2OLTl20LS Revenue. Amounts

received in FY20L8/2O19 were correctly accrued to
FY20L7/20L8.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD PRIOR YTD
REVENUE $ 166,010.00 $ 79,835.40 $ 117,335.97
EXPENSES $ I 59.1 15.00 $ 71,820.94 s 75.942.87

AQUATICS

AQU"AT',IiCS

J

We are at42% of Budgeted Revenues and 55% of Budgeted

Expenses. We have various classes that run throughout the
year. Our Net lncome is currently $2 ,649.zLless than this

time last year,

CLASSES

Lhh

BUDGET CURRENT YTD PRIOR YTD
REVENUE 1.825.800.00 I r 992.008.32 i 538.890.31
EXPENSES 1,039,429.00 i 336,657.45 i 320.890.40

BUDGET CURRENT YTD PRIOR YTD
REVENUE $ 158,500.00 $ 67,262.73 s 70.284.28
EXPENSES $ 89,990.00 $ 7r,820.94 $ 49,887.47

Revenue Expense Net lncome
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2018.2019

November 2018
42% oÍ the Year

ADU]LT SPORT'S YOUT'H| SiPORTS,
We are at39% of Budgeted Revenues and 40% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net lncome is $14,830.65 less than this time
last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD PRIOR YTD
REVENUE $ 346.200.00 $ 136,612.76 $ '150,350.53

EXPENSES $ 214,100.00 $ 85,978.52 $ 84,885.64

ADULT SPORTS

We are at 49% of Budgeted Revenues and 44% of Budgeted

Expenses. Our Net lncome is 53,148.32 over this time last
year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD PRIOR YTD
REVENUE $ 212,300.00 $ 104,994.10 $ 96,s07.06
EXPENSES $ 154,890.00 $ 67.565.54 s 62.226.82

YOUTH SPORTS
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We are at 4t% of Budgeted Revenues and 37% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net lncome is 53,325.01 less than this time
last year.

BUDGET ICURRENT YTD PRIOR YTD
REVENUE $ 106,550.00 l$ 44.066.62 $ 47,495.96
EXPENSES $ 108,050.00 t $ 40.262.01 $ 40.366.34

We are at8% of Budgeted Revenues and22% of Budgeted

Expenses. Our Net lncome is52,974.07 more than this time
last year. With Special Events, we often incur expenses prior
to receiving revenue (through either entrance fees or
sponsorships).

BUDGET CURRENT YTD PRIOR YTD
REVENUE 9,250.00 ; 750.00
EXPENSES i 9.300.00 2,068.75 4,292.82

SPECIAL EVENTS
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 20'18.2019

November 2018
42o/o of the Year

NIATURE, C:ENITER F;AC.I}ILIiTY RENìTAT
We are at 44% of Budgeted Revenues and 39% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net lncome is 521,024.15 less than this time
last year. The Nature Center has seen high staff costs and
purchases for the Nature School start up camp. Camp
purchases of supplies that have already been made will also

be used when Camps continue later in the year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD PRIOR YTD
REVENUE $ 339,350.00 $ 149.930.44 155.924.46
EXPENSES $ 314,800.00 $ 121.524.69 106.494.56

NATURE CENTER

We are at 43% of Budgeted Revenues and 34% of Budgeted

Expenses. Our Net lncome is S18,447.15 less than this time
last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD PRIOR YTD
REVENUE $ 373.000.00 $ 159.814.34 s 178.141.48
EXPENSES $ 68,000.00 $ 22,800.13 $ 22,680j2

FACILITY RENTAL
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PROGRAM SUMMARY 2OI8-2019
NOVEMBER 2OI8

2018-2019
Budget November20lS

1,825,800.00

20t8-201 9

YTD
20la-2019

% of Budget
Rema¡ning

Budget
2017-2014
Budget November20lT

2017-2018
YTD

2017-201A Difference
% of Budget by Year

34%
AFTERSCHOOL

INCOME
INCOME
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
CONTRACT SERVICES

(70,e40.00)

(3,000.00)

55,729.94

(1,922.11)

992,008.32

(14,610.50)

(1,252.75)

136,325.22

(8,449.73)

538,890.31

(24,148.91)

453,118.01

9,538.41
(1,252,75)

437
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(1 ,3r s.ss)

520.05
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(37,500.57)

(582.74)

(6s.50)
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(1,084.03)

(4,006.68)

635.94

11

(13,737.77',)

2,456.70

(3,370.78)

s4%
Oo/o

21%

42%
33%

833,791.68 1,591,186.00

(1,747
(62,1 06.00)

(3,500.00)

7

TOTAL AFTERSCHOOL

CAMPS

CAMPS

AQUATICS

TOTALAQUATICS

CLASSES

TOTAL CLASSES

AOULT SPORTS

INCOME

PROGRAM SUPPLIES

PROGRAM TRANS
CONTRACT SERVICES

PART.TIME WAGES
INSTRUCTORWAGES

INCOME
PROGRAM SUPPLIES

CLOTHING
CONTRACT SERVICES
INSTRUCTOR WAGES
PART-TIME WAGES

INCOME

ADVERTISING
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
CLOTHING

CONTRACT SERVICES

PART-TIME WAGES
INSTRUCTORWAGES

INCOME
PROGRAM SUPPLIES

PROGRAM TRANSPORTA
CLOTHING

CONTRACT SERVICES
PART-TIME WAGES
OFFICIALS WAGES

t41.635.00 1.108.s6 100.880.61 71% 40,754.39

340,270.O0
(1 8,500.00)

(1,500.00)

(46,800.00)

(1 r4,335.00)
l1 7.500.00)

204,441.14
(4,931.95)
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(62,s41.84)
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(82,91 5.28)
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(3,80e.53)
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Qo/o

o%

57%

19%
84/a

62o/a

57o/a

Oo/o

(1,386.00)

(1,172.01)

2,O34.O0

(122.44)

708,230.00 31Yc46.889.26 2t7.999.9t
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PROGRAM SUMMARY 20I8-2019
NOVEMBER 2018

DESCRIPTION
YOUTH SPORTS

INCOME
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
PROGRAM

CLOTHING
CONTRACT SERVICES

PART-TIME WAGES
OFFICUCLS WAGES

YOUTH SPORTS

SENIOR PROGRAMS

2018-2019
Budget

212,300.00
(9,600"00)
(1,640.00)

(11,400.00)

(1,250.00)

(131 ,000.00)

322,850.00

2,000.00

14,500.00

November 2018
20r8-20r 9

YTD
2018-2019

% of Budget
o%

49o/o

57%
o%

75%
59'/o

40%
0%

Rema¡ning
Budget

2017-2018
Budget

215,1 00.00
(8,600.00)
(1,600.00)

(1 0,300.00)
(1 3,900.00)

(120,300.00)

248,580.00

2,500.00

14,000.00

(55,000.00)

(1 1 5,876.00)
(1 3,s00.00)
(1 0,000.00)
(1 2,o0o.oo)

(8,000.00)
(3,700.00)

(600.00)
(500.00)

(3,275.00)
(500.00)

(1,500.00)

(1 e,575.00)
(s00.oo)

November 2017
2017-2018

YTD
2017-2018

% of Budget
o%

45%
45V"

Differencê
by Year

1 I,690.10
(521.23)

(9,512.14)

13,649.67

275.00
196.00

(6,7s4_41)

(e,325.48)

(714.72)

(464.88)
(1,045.63)

(1e1.43)

(2s8.70)

(47.08)

1 04,994.1 0
(5,477.s8)

(8,604.65)

(735.00)

(52,748.31)

146,O31.44

1 ,1 45.00
2,754.00

(24,887.17)
(62,910.26)

(6,1 98.05)
(1,536.42)
(5,66e.77)

I 07,305.90
(4,122.42)
(1,640.00)

(2,7e5.35)

(5r 5.oo)
(78,251.69)

1 76,81 8.56

855.00

11,746.00

(34,112.83)
(1 07,989.74)
(l 1,801.95)

(2,463.s8)
(5,830.23)
(s,000.00)

(6,308.23)

(228.14)
(2.00)

(125.46)

(11

8,433.34
(348.85)

(6,197.92)

6,622.86

253.00

(4,168.00)

(4,106.36)

(632.ee)

(422.21)
(780.3s)

(60.31)

(35.00)

(240.10)

(231.26)
(654.20)

(1 s.26)

96,507.06
(3,872.67)

4,447.04
(1,604.9r)

(876.34)

(1 15.10)
(2,742.37',)

1Æ.32

(3,42e.34)
(1s1 .6s)

5,473.21
(6,191.41)

974.22

750.00
(1 8s.06)

2,413.13

(7,777.92)
1,005.00

778.90

(4,056.76)

(1 1,570.e0)

5,354.30
(176.52)

(2,307.o1)

913.02
(1 31.86)
(4s8.00)

(1,048.61)
(477.14)
(217.11)
(722.s6)

(s0.58)

(7,728.31)
(61e.e0)

(50,005.94)

1 53,809.36

140.00

1 .975.10

(20,830.41)

(5r,339.36)
(1 I,5s2.35)

(1,35e.e0)

(3,362.76)

(1,604.7s)

(140.00)

(1,s2s.s3)
(1 1.48)

(1,048"0e)

(13,240.s6)

(7e.1 3)

4ø/o

0o/o

42%

TOTAL SENIOR PROGRAMS

SPECIAL EVENTS
INCOME
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
MILEAGE

CONTRACT SERVICES
PART-TIME WAGES

TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS

NATURE GENTER

INCOME

PROGRAM SUPPLIES
PROGRAM TRANSPORTA
CONTRACT SERVICES
PART-TIME WAGES
INSTRUCTOR WAGES

INCOME

FACILITY RENTALS
FUNDRAISING (DONATTONS)

GRANT FUNDING

ENDOWMENT
FULL-TIME WAGES
PART-TIMË WAGES
FICA

REÏIREMENT
MEDICAL

WC INSURANCE
CLOTHING

STAFF TRAINING
ADVERTISING
COPYING
EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE
CONTRACT SERVICES
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
MILEAGE

(59,000.00)

(170,s00.00)

(18,000.00)
(4,000.00)

(1 1 ,500.00)
(s,000.00)
(7,000.00)

(500.00)

(s00.00)

(3, I 00.00)
(s00,00)

(5,500.00)
(28,000.00)

(300.00)

(6e't.77)
(271.86)
(498.00)

(2,s74.54)

Fge.62)
(1,265.20)

(1 3,963.32)
(16e.71)

Oo/o

Oo/o

45o/o

57o/o

19o/o

Oo/o

0o/o

42Yo

37%

34%
38%
49%
o%

10%
54%

100%
96%
98%
25-/õ

50%
57%

(1

7ßo/o

68o/o

16%(1

11.318.75) 1.264.75(s0.00) ø79.4s1 2638To

o%
o%
8Vo

32%
o%
o%

OVo

750.00
(47e.45) (2,068.7s)

(2,800.00) (2,800.00)

9,250.00
(6,500.00)

8,500.00
(4,431.25)

fi,s00.00) 13.0s3.66) 3.804.61 -2540/" 15.304.61t

0o/o

Oo/o

41%
45o/o

Oo/o

28%
5oo/o

26o/o

(34,750.00)
(43,800.00)
(24.600.00)

I 06,550.00
(4,900.00)

(730.00)

(6,112.48)

Q.024.40\

5,904.28
(s1.06)

(9,648.21)

Q2,07e.10)
(6.309.81)

44,066.62
(2,225.8s1

(25,101.79)
(21,721"90)

t1 8.290.1 9)

62,483.38
(2,674.11)

57,410.00 1,656.73 37,428.56 65% 19.981.44

(2.841.481100.00 ø.292.821 4293o/n

Qo/o

Oo/a

Oo/a

43o/o

o%

86o/a

Oo/a

(2,800.00)

(428.s5)

(2,413.13)

(1,87e.6e)

(2,413.13)

7,250.00
(4,350.00)

7.129.621 90.00 (¿m.28) 37520/"

o%

o%

44Vo

40%
Oo/o

41%
34%
360/o

(36,700.00)

(46,380.00)
(20.000.00)

1 08,520.00
(5,250.00)

(2,121.55)
(3,301.08)
(1 .81 1.31)

7,385.42
(1 91.76)

(1s,121.42)
(1 s,886.6e)

F.284.03\

47,495.96
(2,074.20)

I,886.5760,400.00 34,280.24 57%
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PROGRAM SUMMARY 20I8.2OI9
NOVEMBER 20{8

DESCRIPTION
RENT

RTY & LIABILITY
TOTAL NATURE CENTER

FACILITY RENTAL
INCOME
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
CONTRACT SERVICES
PART-TIME WAGES

RECREATION . MISC. & ADMIN
INCOME

PUBLICATIONS/LEGAL
CONFERENCES
MILEAGE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
CLOTHING

ACUOVERTIME
PART-TIME WAGES
FULL TIME WAGES

TOTAL RECREATÍON. MISC. &ADMIN

TOTAL PROGRAM SUMMARY

2018-2019
Budget November20lS

20t8-20r9
YTD

2018.20t9
% of Budget

Remain¡ng
Budget

2017-2018
Budget November20lT

2017-2018
YTD

2017-2018 D¡fference
% of Budgêt by Year

Oo/o

OVo

(18,327.14)
(2,796.49',)

1,312.84

(4,7s8.78)

4,252.62

6,836.8'l
(222.1e)

1 ,651.60
140.21

311.77

1.056.621.00 05.284.781 849,122.80 80% 207,498.20

OVo

1463.500.00) u8.518.24t t188.839.361 410/0 1274.660,641

(24,ooo.oo)

(6,000.00)

(1,000.00)

(12,300.00)

(200.00)
(s,000.00)
(7,o0o.oo)

1408.000-00)

Oo/o

o%

o%

12%

10%
22%

17o/o

o%

0

4%
42o/o

13,464.94
(21,114.o4)
(5,371.71)

(777.81)
(1 0,1 88.0e)

(200.00)

(s,000.00)

(7,311.77)
(238.1 62.1 6)t44.881.79)

311.77
(169.837.84)

(1 3,464.e4)
(2,885.s6)

(628.2s)
(222.1s)

(2,111.s1)
(222.1e)
(223.74)

(81 6.14)
(2,374.38)

305,000.00 23,620.90 137,014.21 45% 167,985.79

373,000.00
(8,000.00)

(16,000.00)
(44,000.00)

'159,814.34

(4,301.96)

(752.64)
(17,745.531

21 3,1 85.66
(3,6s8.04)

(15,247.36)
(26,254.47140%

5%

54%

o%

o%

43o/o29,602.29

(13.16)
(s,968.23)

24,5s0.00 (4.76t.66) 28,405.75 11Êc/o (3.855.75) t9,354.00 255o/t14,474.221 49.429.90

936,847.00 s1%t5.705.55 481.523.2s

0%

(445.500.00) 43%t36.s94.G5) 691.142.171

(21,000.00)

(6,000.00)

(1,000.00)

(1 2,300.00)
(200.00)

(5,000.00)

(5,000.00)
(395.000.00)

o%

0%

o%

34%
124%

0%

31o/o

70%
o%

0%
42%ß2.234.13\ (163.968.61)

(24s.82)
(60.31)

514.07
(1,140.02)
(3,424.44)

(3,763.s1)

(140.21)

(8,666.16)

(/,1 38.s8)
(7,46s.10)

271,591.OO 57olo9.525.60 155.461.36

337,591.00
(8,000.00)

(16,000.00)
(42,000.00)

178,'t41.48
(1,s0s.47)

(2,065.48)
(19.1 09.17)

o%
o%

53%

19%

13%

45%

14,098.73

(r 0.87)

ê,562.26t
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. TABLE OF CONTENTS
NOVEMBER 2OI8

BALANCE SHEET

GENERAL FUND'FUND 2490
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
SUMMARY OF PROGRAM REVENUE

SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY
SERVICES AND SUPPLY EXPENSE SUMMARY
SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - NATURE CENTER

PARK FUND. FUND 2480
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

OAK WAY . FUND 2495
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

PETERSON PARK. FUND 2497
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

BARONI PARK. FUND 2498
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

NOTE: This completes 5 month of the fiscal year and represents 42o/o ol the year

2

6
7

I
I

10

11

12

13

14

1



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
NOVEMBER 2018

NOVEMBER2OfS NOVEMBER2OlT

ASSETS

CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY (GTNERAL FUND)

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY (COMMUNITY BAND)

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY (PARK FUND)

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNÏY (OAK WAY)

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY (PITERSON PARK)

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY (BARONI PARK)

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY (ROTARY)

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH ROTARY FOUNDATION

CASH - GOLDEN VALLEY BANK

PETTY CASH

BANK SUSPENSE

4,416,910.11
926.02

131 ,948.81
18,982.80
24,849.07
74,111.12
16,534.52

500.96
165,918.06

500.00
102.416.64

3,154,616.16
1,641.01

71,563.88
22,362.04
31,350.12
68,834.74
16,532.83

500.96
282,779.33

500.00
17 359.46

SUBTOTAL 4.953.598.11 3,668,040.53

FMV ADJUSTMENT

FMV ADJUSÏMENT

FMV ADJUSTMENT

FMV ADJUSTMENT

FMV ADJUSTMENT

FMV ADJUSTMENT

(GTNERAL FUND)

(PARK FUND)

(OAK WAY)

(PETERSON PARK)

(BARONI PARK)
(ROTARY FUND)

SUBTOTAL

RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

A/R - ONLINE PAYMENT CLEARING

A/R- IN HOUSE CREDIT CARDS

INTEREST RECTIVABLT (GENERAL FUND)

INTEREST RECIIVABLE (PARK FUND)

INTIREST RECEIVABLE (OAK WAY)

INTEREST RICEIVABLE (PETTRSON PARK)

INTEREST RTCEIVABLE (BARONI PARK)

RECEIVABLES

(127,805.52)

13,525.00
46,804.94

987.98
379.52
382.73
840.51

(64,884.84)

107,286.78

107.286.78

(171,462.70)

13,825.00
15,334.61

133.14
73.49

103.74
226.95

(141,765.771

99,223.58
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM OTHIR FUNDS

DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND

DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM OAK WAY FUND

DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PETERSON PARK FUND

DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM BARONI PARK FUND

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 99,223.58

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PREPAID PENSION CONTRIBUTION

FIXED ASSETS
LAND

LAND IMPROVEMENTS

LEASTHOLD IMPROVIMENTS

4,996,000.05

214,215.62

11,634,790.52
25,373,368.01

1,098,162.52

3,625,498.34

244,817.85

11,634,790.52
24,769,004.40

1,098,162.52
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GHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
NOVEMBER 2018

NOVEMBER2OlS NOVEMBER2OlT
EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT . COMPUTIRS

IQUIPMENT. AUTOS

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

873,376.85
276,499.35
369,002.10

16,132.60

848,968.25
276,499.35
371,592j0
54,646.86

SUBTOTAL 39,641,331.95 39,053,664.00

ACCUMULATTD DEPRECIATION (13,154,773.84',) (12.290.441.83\

SUBTOTAL 26,486,558.11 26,763,222.17

TOTAL ASSETS 31,696,773.78 30,633,538.36

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 1,070,448.00 789,365.00
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
NOVEMBER 2018

NOVEMBER 2018 NOVEMBER 2OI7

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED PAYROLL

PAYROLL FTDERAL TAXES

PAYROLL STATE ÏAXTS

PAYROLL EMPLOYIE MTDI & FICA

PAYROLL EMPLOYER MEDI & FICA LIAB

PAYROLL SDI

LONG TERM CART PAY DEDUCTIONS

PAYROLL GARNISHMENTS

UNION DUES . SUPERVISORS

UNION DUES -PARKS

CALPERS 2o/o AT 62

457 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS

EMPLOYEE MEDICAL WITHHOLDI NGS

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL

ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (GENERAL FUND)

ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENST (PARK FUND)

ACCRUED EXPENSES

79,869.97

89,961.94
7,151.95
2,373.94
8,606.72
7,177.07
2,551.30

79,012.80

5,248.64

(1,429.65)
1,403.61

(52.58)

(1,530.84)

4,082.24

7,721.42

36,197.24
34,266.45

216.60
511.91
283.1 I

2,912.05
5,752.28
2,149.68

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUI TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND

DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM OAK WAY FUND

DUT TO GENERAL FUND FROM PEÏTRSON PARK FUND

DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM BARONI PARK FUND

129,648.63

39,309.84
36,104.45
31 872.49 28_759.89

SUBTOTAL 107.286.78 99,223.58

OTHER LIABILITIES
BANK CHARGE CLTARING ACCOUNT

DEFERRED REVENUE

OTHTR LIAB - CLASS CLEARING ACCT

UNEARNID REVENUE

PREPAID FACILITY ÏRANSFER

SECURITY DEPOSITS

SECURITY HOLDING ACCT - CLASS

(10,371.12)
138,627.33

(370.30)
4,903.39

12,450.00

1,142.22
62,555.34

35.70
83,753.39

7,219.30
11,200.00

SUBTOTAL 145.239.30 165,905.95

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG.TERM DEBT
NOTE PAYBLT-DEGARMO

NOTE PAYABLI-SOLAR

NOTE PAYABLE . LAKESIDE PAVILLION

NTT PTNSION LIABILITY

LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES

462,044.68

2,838,733.00
176,892.25

351,863.75

28,800.96
520.42

2,378,682.00
148,022.39

SUBTOTAL 3,016,625.25 2,566,025.77

TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,477,669.93 2,907 .889.52
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
NOVEMBER 2OI8

NOVEMBER2OlS NOVEMBER2OIT

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES . GASB 68 136,997.00 121 178.00
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK D¡STRICT
BALANCE SHEET
NOVEMBER 2OI8

NOVEMBER2OlS NOVEMBER2OlT
FUND BALANCE

SPENDABLE - COMMITTED
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - PEÏTY CASH

SPENDABLE . COMMITTED - GENERAL RESIRVE

1,500.00
1.200.000.00

1,500.00
1,200,000.00

SUBTOTAL 1.201.500.00 1,201,500.00

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED . CAPITAL OUTLAY

SPENDABLE .ASSIGNTD. LONG TERM DEBT

SPENDABLE . ASSIGNED - ELECTION COSTS

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED . PENSION LIABILITY

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNTD - FUNDED DEPRECIATION

50,000.00

45,000.00

50,000.00

45,000.00
1,700,000.00

340.500.00340,500.00

SUBTOTAL 435,500.00 2,135,500.00

SPENDABLE - UNASSIGNED 2,176,584.42 99,174.68

NON-SPENDABLE 26,219,719.05 26,220,444.05
29,656,6r8.73TOTAL FUND BALANCE. GENERAL FUND 30.033.303.47

FUND BALANCE - PARK FUND 118,834.67 38,006.87
FUND BALANCE . OAK WAY 1.404.90 4,943.25

FUND BALANCE. PETERSON PARK 1,012.75 7 718.07

FUND BALANCE. BARONI 63,352.73 58,746.32

NET TNCOME (LOSS)
GENERAL FUND

PARK FUND

OAK WAY

PETERSON PARK

BARONI PARK

(e98,457.34)
18,852.12

(28,628.59)
(27,8e8.34)

(1,336,871.61)
43,190.15

(26,414.37)
(25,738.09)
(26,352.00)

(1,372,185.921

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 29,152,554.85 28,393,847.32

FOOTNOTES:
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CHICO AREA RECREATON AND PARK DISTRICT
EXECUTVE SUMMARY. GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
NOVEMBER 2OI8

2014-20'ts

FTE BASED PROGRAM INCOME

OTHER INCOME

RDA PASSTHROUGH

INVESTMENT INCOME

AL

OPERATNG EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENIFITS

SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

CONTRIB. TO OTHER AGENCIES

CONTINGENCIIS

NET REVENUE BEFORE SPEC. EXP.

SPECIALLY ALLOCATED ITEMS
CAPIÏAL / RTPAIR PROJECTS

CAPITAL PROJECT REIMBURSEMENT

NET CAPITAL PROJECTS

DEPRECIATION

TOTAL SPECIALLY ALLOCATED

TOTAL REVENUE OVER (UNDER)

201 8-2019 20,t7-20't8
YTD

2018.2019 2017-2018
DGET

2017-2018 DIFF.

425,042.92
24,440.27

4,332.18
31,470.33

165,068.82
(8,e07.75)
1,459.79

391,315.83

106,396.18

106,396.18

(53,494.62)

4.27

3,393,656
463,920

1,064,000
40,000

2 89â O00

1,337,494.65
't 98,629.01

3,887.66
15,334.61

194 040 44

39.4o/o

42.8o/o

0.4o/o

38.3olo
6 70/"

3,479,080
499,329

1,090,000
40,000

3,046.000

1,762,537.57
223,069.28

8,219.84
46,804.94

247.290.41

50.7%
44.7Yo

0.80/o

117.íVo
8.|Yo

7_857_576 ,t.7¿9.386.37 22.30/"8.154.409 2.287,922.04 28.1%

5,695,060
2,070,968

15,000
25,000
45.347

41.7o/o

39.5%
673%

0.Oo/o

0.0o/o

2,376,31 0.19
818,51 1.81

10,188.01

5,389,670
1,824,144

15,000
25,000
93.253

2,211,241.37
827,419.56

8,728,22

41.0o/o

45.4V0

58.2Y0

0.070

11.2o/.10.401.02

7.89{.375 3.205.010.01 40.80/. 7.347,067 3.057.790.17 41.6y.

5lo,5o9 (1,308,403.80) -258.3%

40,685.91 4.2o/a975,000
o oo/.

812,500 147,082.09

263,034 (917,087.971 -348.7%

18.1Y0

0.00/o

(65.712.72\

812,500 147,082.09 18.1%

0.9o/a

O.Oo/o (2.218.10\

975,000 40,685.91 4.2%

0.0olo

0.ïo/a

812,500 81,369.37 10.0% 975,000 28,467.81 2.9%

f998.457.341l5¡19.¿661 t464.491t n.336.87t.611
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
REVENUE SUMMARY. GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
NOVEMBER 2018

2018-2019
BUDGET

2018-2019 2018-20',15 2017-201A 2017-2018 2017-2414
% BUDGET

DIFF.
BY

453,1 18.01

(5,776.59)
610.20

(1 ,723.31)

393.31
(1 ,081.00)

(14,495.22)

14

(7,777 .szl.

777

(3,326.35)
(1,472.431

750.00
(1,70ô.03)

.04

(17,322.14)
(2,734.12)
45,962.31
(1,820.68)

354.90

4,332.18
31,470.33

YfD YTD

FEE BASED PROGRAM

AFTIR SCHOOL & CAMP PROGRAMS

AFTERSCHOOL

SUBTOTAL

CLASSTS

GENERAL CLASSES

ADULT CLASSES

STNIOR ADULT CLASSES

SUBTOTAL

ADULT SPORTS

VOLLIYBALL & DODGTBALL

BASKTTBALL

SOFTBALL

SOFTBALL TOURNIYS

SOCCER

NATURE CENTTR

PROGRAM FTT INCOI\4E

SUBTOTAL

OÏHER PROGRAMS

SCHOLARSHIPS

CO-SPONSORED & MISCELLANEOUS

SPECIAL EVENÏS

SENIOR ADULT PROGRAMS

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL FEE BASED PROGRAMS

OTHER INCOME

FAC¡LITY RENTAL INCOME

REBATTS & REIMBURSED COSTS

RTIMBURSEMENTS . CITY PARKS

MISCELLANEOUS

ENDOWMENTS

RTVENUT FORM OTHER AGËNCITS

RDA PASSTHROUGH

INVISTMENT INCOME

.60

33.9olo

57.5o/o
1,591 ,186

254.240
538,890.31
171.437.34

54.3o/o

60.8%
1,825,800

335.870
992,008.32
204,33ô.93

55.30¿2.161.670 1.196.3¿t5.25 37.6o/a1.889.426 710.327.65

75.2o/n1s5.950 1 t7.335.9748.'.|oÁ166.010 79,83s.40

75,000
1,500

44,000
86.400

31,255.77
998.66

18,312.'15
35.1 12.51

41.7%
6ô.6%
41.60/o

40.60/o

70,000
1,ô50

43,000
1 07.500

37,032-36
388.46

20,035.46
32.913.4ô

52.9o/o

23.5o/o

46.60/o

30.6%

222.'lSO 40-70/"90.36S.7¡t41.40/"206.900 85.679.09

49,500
34,000

215,300
6,800

45.000

43.2o/o

31 .10/o

42.3o/o

0.0%
60.8olo27.377 .77

2't,39'1.82
10,588.39
90,992.55

50.000 28.822.9'l

42.3o/o

26.8o/o

36.6%
0.0%

57.60/o

51,500
35,500

209,200

21,785.13
9,507.39

76,497.33

39.50l.348.200 136.612.76 42.9o/o350.600 150.350.53

314,200 146,031.44 46.5o/o

0.00/o

153,809.36248,580
239.080

61.9%
0.070

31.50¿¡t87.660 153.809.3646.5%314,200 146,031.¿14

(1 7,000)
17,000
7,250

ô5,520
215 10o

80.4Vo
29.4o/o

o.o%
41.9o/o

44.9o/a

(1 3,665.87)
4,999.71

27,460.50
96 507.06

(1 7,000)
17,000

9,250
62,550

212.300

(16,992.22\
3,527.28

750.00
25,754.47

1 04.994.1 0

100.0%
20.70/o

L1o/o

41.2V"
49.5o/o

11,50/.28¿.tOO 1.t8_033.63 4O.1o/o2A7.A70 't 15.301.40

50.70t3 ¿79 080 I 7A2-A37-57 39.4o/o3.393.656 1.337.494.65

340,091
35,000
63,829
10,000

52.4o/o

24.3o/o

0.Qo/o

94.íYo
0.0%

16.Oo/o15 00t) 2.405.10

9,448.47

178,281.48
8,493.96

375,000
35,000
63,829
10,000

15.500

1 60,959.34
5,759.84

45,962.3'l
7,627 .79

42.9o/o

16.50/o

72.0Yo
76.3o/o

0.0%
17.8o/o2.760.00

12-80À¿63_920 .t98.629.0144.7o/o499.329 223.069.28

1,090,000
40,000

3.046.000

8,219.84
46,804.94

247.290.41

0.8%
117.0o/o

8.1o/o

1,064,000
40,000

2,89ô,000

3,887.66
15,334.6'l

194,O40.44

0.4o/o

38.3%
6.70/o

5-30/"¿ o00 000 211.2â2-717.2%4.176.000 302.315.19

22-30/"7.A57.576 1.7¿S_386.3728,1o/o8.154.409 2.287.922.04
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY. GENERAL FUND. FUND 2490
NOVEMBER 2018

2018-2019
BUDGET

2018-2019 2018-2019

FULL.TIMT SALARIES

PART-TIME SALARITS

ACCUMULATED LTAVT

INSTRUCTORS

BENEFITS
FICA

RTTIREMENT

RETIREMENT. GASB 68

HEALTH INSURANCE

COBRA

UNEMPTOYMENT INSURANCE

WORKERS COIVIP INSURANCE

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS

2017-2018 2017-2018 2017-2018 DIFF.

AL

155,650.42
44,697.06

.67

15,343.99
17,2',t2.35

6,051.85

1,297 .14
(74,633.46)

(44,629.33)

2,153,000
2,303,160

13,800

919,566.21
886,036.19

42.7o/ø

38.5olo

0.lYo
39.7o/o401 100

2,036,000
2,048,941

13,800

763,915.79
822,637.79

37.5o/o

40.1o/o

0.0o/o

46.2o/o11.63107

376,000 't44,483.05

38.40/o

45.3o/o

0.0o/o

38í%
0.0%
9.8%

98.3%
41.8o/o

359,000
369,000

35,000
149,000

137,736.58
167,054.94

3,413.00
146,432.96

370,000 138,431.20

38.0%
40.0o/o

0.0%
37.4o/o

0.Qo/o

5.6olo

101 .4o/o

42.2o/o

322,500
375,000

37,500
218,000

122,392.59
149,842.59

2,1 15.86
221,066.42

1,123,000 530,146.83 47.20/o 1,183,000 574,776.16 48.60/o

0.19 41. I

I



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES SUMMARY. GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
NOVEMBER 2OI8

2018-2019 2017-20't8 2017-2018 2017-20182018-2019

YTD
2018-2019

% BUDGET

DIFF.

BY YEAR

SUPPLIES
ADVERTISING
AGRICULTURE
CLOTHING
COMMUNICATIONS
HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES
WORK SERVICE SUPPLIES
INSURANCE
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
HOUSEHOLD EOUIPMENT
FIELD EQUIPMENT
PROGRAM EQUIPMENT
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
POOL SUPPLIES
POOL EQUIPMENT
STRUCTURE & GROUNDS
SHOP SUPPLIES
VANDALISM
MEDICAL FIRSTAID
MEMBERSHIP/PERIODICALS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
CONTRACÏ SERVICES
PUBS/LEGAL NOTICES
RENT/LEASE EQUIPMENT
RENT/LEASE STRUCTURES
SMALL TOOLS
EDUCATION & TRAINING
DISTRICT OFFICE SPECIAL EXP
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
DISTRICT OFFICE MEETING EXP
MILEAGE
PROGRAM TRANSPORTATION
DIST OFFICE BOARD MTG EXP
USE TAX
CONFERENCES

14,521.31
2,593.94

848.97
(750.54)

2,064.O1
1,114.30
6,658.64

(1,885.70)
74.60

(818.72)
275.17

4,188.74
(1,671 .69)

('t02.07)
(4,473.81)
1,549.34
(476.08)
488.70
353.50
737.11

(7,063.53)
(4,252.62)
(1,587.e3)

SUBTOTAL

UTILITIES
WATER
ELECTRICITY
GAS
SEWER

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL SERVICE&SUPPLY

139.57
(37.88)

3,249.37
1,766.72

827.89
1,130.77
(520.05)

(1,046.03)

5ô5.16
(21,620.08)

(1,228.33)

(22,492.661

1,750
750

12,500
12,000
4,000

74,350
5,000
5,550
2,600

16,400
26,575

745,985
21,000

2,750
3,200
2,850
5,000
9,000

204,046
6,500

31,500
3,1 00

10,000
'l,200

23_ 1 00

1,041 .89
179.00

4,416.63
6,145.71

102.07
42,517.58

1,420.18
1,789.47
1 ,369.13

11,802.25
10,327.07

292,271.13
7,138.58
1,647.85
1,600.00
1,238.08

150.00
1 ,919.46

71,207 .54
169.1 3

16,337.36
1,255.70
4,729.65

13.60/o

26.3o/o

55.9%
44.60/o

41.90/o

0.0o/o

93.8%
40.0o/o

0.0o/o

59.5%
23.9o/o

35.370
51 .2o/o

2.60/o

57 .20/o

28.4o/o

32.2o/o

52.7o/o

72.0o/o

38.970
39.20/o

34.Oo/o

59.90/o

50.0%
43.4o/o

3.0o/o

21.3o/o

34.9o/o

2.60/o

51.90/o

40,5o/o

47 .3o/o

Q.0o/o

46.2o/a10.674.58

12,500
32,854
22,000
50,609
38,300

75,000
18,000

1,697.99
8,655.39

12,300.34
22,591.97
16,053.38

70,372.32
7,203.16

12,500
12,000
4,000

87,700
5,1 00
4,1 00
3,000

18,500
26,150

860,788
24,000

5,400
3,200
3,200
4,000
9,000

224,740
5,000

37,300
3,1 40

10,000
1,500

23,000

38,043.77
2,969.52
1,313.39
1,857.83

12,155.75
1 1 ,064."18

285,207.60
2,885.96

Ão ôt
I,600.00
1,377 .65

112.12
5,1 68.83

72,974.26
997.02

17,468.13
735.65

4Q.00/o

36.1 7o

49.8o/o

42.2o/o

44.8o/o

54.4o/o
'100.0%

29.5o/o

0.Oo/o

12.8o/o

0.0Y0
68.8o/o

37 .3o/o

0.0o/o

43.4o/o

58.2o/o

32.00/o

61.9o/o

65.7o/o

42.3%
33.1o/o

12.Oo/o

1 ,10/o

50.0%
43.1o/o

2.8o/o

57 .4o/o

32.50/o

19.90/o

46.80/o

23.4%
36.80/o

0.0%
27 .70/o

1.750

3,683.62

6.363.48

40,500
31,200
26,400
51,775
40,400

2,050
77,000
't 8,000

16,219.30
11,249.33
'13,149.31

2't,841.43
18,1 17.39

1,114.30
77,030.96

5,317.46
74.60

223.17
454.17

8,605.37
4,474,02

38.4o/o1.676.393 643.909.49 42.60/o1.479.969 630,324.59

68,675
223,350

44,550
7.600

43,714.65
139,357.69

11,734.92
2.287.71

63.7o/.

62.4o/a

26.3o/q

30.1o/o

76,62s
261,600

50,450
5,900

44,279.81
117,737.61
10,506.59

2,078.31

57.8o/o

45.0o/o

20.8o/o
35.2o/o

67.3%344,176 197,094.9744.3%394,575 174,602.32

39.50/"2.070.968 818.511.81 46,40/o1.824.144 827.419.56

10



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - NATURE GENTER
NOVEMBER 2OI8

2018-2019
BUDGET

2018-2019
YTD

2017-2018

% BUDGET
DIFF.

BY YEAR

12,756.89

498.00
14.90

443.66

(1,046.50)
1,048.61

217.11

722.96
90.58

131.86
(338.e2)

11

1,670.66

477.14

71

2018-2019 2017-2018 2017-2018

GENERAL PROGRAM INCOME

GENERAL ADMISSION

HOME SCHOOL

FIELD TRIPS

CAMPS

PRESCHOOL

TEACHER WORKSHOPS

SPECIAL EVENTS

MEMBERSHIPS

FACILITY RENTALS

PARTY RENTALS

CAL NAT

GRANTS

ENDOWMENT

TUNDRAISING

INCOME

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

SALARIES AND BENEFITS

SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
ADVERTISING

COMMUNICATIONS

HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

INSURANCE

STRUCTURES & GROUNDS

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CLOTHING

CONTRACT SERVICES

RINT/LIASI STRUCTURES

PROGRAM SUPPLIES

MILEAGE

CONFERENCES

ELECTRIC

SUBTOTAL

EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE

TOTAL OPERATING

TOTAL TNCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPE RES

(276.00)
(5,025.00)
(2,083.00)
13,027.88
4,219.65

(1,710.00)
(15,288.00)

(343.45)
1,005.00
(300.00)

3,500
3,200

25,000
200,000

50,000
1,500

20,000
2,000
2,000
9,000
8,650

0.00/o

39.1%
0.0o/o

12.6o/o

62.3o/o

29.7o/o

0.jYo
-1.ÙYo

11.5o/o

57.3o/o

25.0o/o

0.ïYo
0.jYo
0.0o/o

19.0o/o

1,368.00

3,155,00
124,553.28

14,825.16

(350.00)
230.00

't,145.00
2,250.00

7,000
2,500

10,830
21,000

158,650
17,100
2,500

21,000
2,000
2,500
6,000

1,644.00
5,025.00
5,238.00

111,525.40
10,605.51

1,710.00
14,938.00

573.45
140.00

2,550.00

0.0olo

65.8%
46.4o/o

24.9o/o

70.3o/o

62.0o/o

68.4o/o

71.1o/o

28.7o/o

5.60/o

42.5o/o

10 14.',1

u.2% 1

268,400 101,201.67 37.7%

500
2,600
2,500
1,000
4,500
3,100
7,000
5,500
3,200

28,000
300
500

7,200

635.83
2,974.54

691.77
1,265.20
1,600.00

13,963.32
'169.71

271.86
2,932.30

99.6%

.27

14.1

498.00
't,112.56
1,389.23

96.0olo

9.9%
23.0o/o

50.0%
49.9o/o

56.6%o

54.40/o

40.7o/o

214,376 88,444.78 41.3o/o

0.0o/o

61.ÙYo

37.$Vo
0.0o/o

37.40/o

5B.Bolo

0.07o
69.9olo

50.0olo

67.60/o

15.8o/o

23.3Yo

43.60/o

16.3olo

500
1,800
2,500
1,200
4,500
3,275

1,097.66
945.57

1,682.33
1,925.93

1,048.09
1,600.00

13,240.36
79.13

140.00
3,271.22

308.87

1,500
3,200

19,575
500
600

7,500

68,500

500

27,701.59

489

40.4%

97.7%

48,550

500

25,339.r6

11

1 .88 38.3%

950 '129.041

11



GHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES. PARK FUND - FUND 2480
NOVEMBER 2018

INCOME

201 8-201 9

BUDGET
2018-2019

YTD
2018-2019

%

2017-2018
BUDGET

2017-2018
YTD

2017-2018
o/o

DIFF.

BYYEAR

(33,250.00)
7,727.78

184.19

PARK IMPACT FTES

INTEREST INCOMT

FAIR MARKËT VALUE ADJUSTMENT 1

TOTAL INCOME

NOTES PAYABLE / LEASE PYMTS

TOTAL TNCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

14

19.6%
304.0o/o

0,0%

85,000 16,625.00
325 987.98

84.0o/o

-2073.8%
0.0%

59,375 49,875.00
325 (6,739.80)
- 54.95

12 22.1o/o 700 190.15 72.3%

0.0o/o

12 190.15

12



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTR¡CT
EXECUT¡VE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES . OAKWAY - FUND 2495

NOVEMBER 2OI8

20t 8-201 9

YTD

201 8-201 9
o/o

INCOME
ASSTSSMENTS

INTEREST

FAIR MARKTT VALUE ADJUST

INCOME

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

SALARIES AND BENEFITS

SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
AGRICULÏURE

HOUSTHOLD SUPPLIES

STRUCTURIS & GROUNDS

VANDALISM

TQUIPMENT RENTS

CONTRACT SERVICES

WATER

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES

TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)

20t8-2019
BUDGET

2017-2018
BUDGET

2017-20',18

YTD
2017-2018

o/o

DIFF.
BY YEAR

306.03
111

3,112.60

0.13
(1,037.43)

(673.29)

115.25
(145.65)

7.45

0.0olo

0.0olo

0.0%

60.966
73.49
51.15

21,892
379.52
210.26

589.78 2.7%2'l 124.64 0.2%

46,656 18,829.60

'l,842
't,200
4,556

100
350

4,680
1,500

335.27
1,633.49
1,959.86

3,227.45
553.34

43.0%o

0.ÙVo

0.0%
69.0%
36.9%

18.2
1 36.1

52,661 21,942.20 4',1.7%

39.4o/o

37.4

0.

5'1

3

335.40
596.06

1,286.57

115.25
3,081.80

560.79

1,800
2,500
4,500

100

18.6%
23,ÙYo

28.60/o

0.0%

6,000
1,500

't771 700 17 44.0%7 709.41

41.3o/o1848.37 40.4o/o

13



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - PETERSON PARK - FUND 2497

NOVEMBER 2018

2018-2019 20r8-2019
YTD

20t 8-201 I 2017-2018
o/o

ASSESSMENTS

INTTREST

FAIR MARKËT VALUT ADJUSTMENT

INCOME

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

SALARIES AND BENEFITS

SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
AGRICULTURE

HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

STRUCTURES & GROUNDS

VANDALISM

EQUIPMENT RENTS

SMALL TOOLS

CONTRACT STRVICES

WATER

ELECTRIC

SUBTOTAL

TING EXPENDITURES

TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)

2017-2018
YTD

2017-2018 DIFF

Yo YEAR

278.99
.27

1,838.00

0.15

2,053.13
228.30

17.89
(r,482.85)

1.1

42,560
275 103.74

72.25
37.7Vo
0.0%

42,560
275

0.0%
139.20/o

0.0%
382.73
276.52

659.25 ',l.5o/o 175.99 0.4Yo

26,424 10,706.65 40.5Yo

17.9o/o2,165 386.85

314.28

0.0%
0.0%

94.00/o

86.4To
2,500

14,000
300

2,349.'t4
12,090.58

66.58

2,500
100

30,107 12,544.65 4',l.7to

1,850 387.00 20.

4,000
16,000

300

2,367.03
10,607.73

55.47

2,367.41
228.30

2,500
100

94.7o/o

228.3Yo

0.0%
0.oo/o

59.20/o

66.3%

750 1 2.94 64.7% .43 70.5o/o

54.0o/o47.59 52.1%

14



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BARONI PARK - FUND 2498
NOVEMBER 2018

INCOME
ASSESSMENTS

INTEREST

FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMINÏ

TOTAL INCOME

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

SALARIES AND BENEFITS

SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
AGRICULTURE

HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

STRUCTURES & GROUNDS

VANDALISM

EQUIPMENT RENTS

CONTRACT SERVICËS

WATIR

ELECTRIC

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES

TOTAL TNCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

201 8-20r I
BUDGET

201 8-201 9

YTD
2018-2019

% BUDGET
2017-2018
BUDGET

2017-2018
YTD

2017-2018
%

DIFF.
BY YEAR

613.56

3,11 2.60

0.07

(100.46)

17.88
't,122.96

153.05

0.0o/o

280.20/o

0.0o/o

71,719
300 840.51

828.10

0.0%
75.71o

0.0%

65,039
300 226.95

I 58.1 3

1 2.3% 385.08 0.6%

52,661 21,942.20 41.7%

17.9o/o

0.lYo
43.7o/o

0.0%
0.0%

59.2o/o

73.9To
0.0o/o

436.99

2,367.03
5,950.41

1 ,083 193.50

1,000
100

4,000
8,050

200

46,656 18,829.60 40.4%

1,083

0.0o/o

60.

193.43

537.45

2,349.15
4,827.45

1,000
550

2,500
8,050

200

17.9o/o

0.0%
53.7To

0.0o/o

0.0o/o

94.0o/o

1 .93 62.0% ,| 7 .48 55]t%

67 13 46.0Yo 039 737.08 44.5Vo

15



cHrco AREA RECREATTON AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)

545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Accounts Payable Check Register November 2018

Salary & Benefits
Service & Supply
Contributions to other Agency
Principal Repayment

lnterest Expense
Fixed Assets

1,080.68
72,418.62

615.80

74,115.10

December 20,2018

TOTAL

Check #'s 070746-070806

Approved by the Board of Directors

Board Chair

Ann Willmann
GeneralManager



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
S4SVallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 8954711

December 10,2018

i[3

Account
51 0000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
51 0000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000

520000/560000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
5l 0000

frffiAltH#
tLltoltø

CHECK REGISTER FUNÐ 2490 FY 18/19

Date
12t10t2018
12110t2018
12t10t2018
12110t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
1211012018

12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10/2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12110t2018
12t10t2018
12t10/2018
12t1012018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t1012A18
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t1012018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t1012018
12t10t2018

Gk. Num.
070746
070747
070748
070749
070750
070751
070752
070753
070754
070755
070756
070757
070758
070759
070760
07a761
070762
070763
070764
070765
070766
070767
070768
070769
070770
070771
070772
070773
070774
070775
070776
070777
070778
070779
070780
070781
070782
070783
070784
070785
070786
070787
070788
070789
070790
070791
070792
070793
070794
070795

Amount
$ 472.30
$ 160.05
$ 281.36
$ 140.00
$ 90.00
$ 935.02
$ 271.04
$ 4,300.00
$ 326.67
$ 40.00
$ 182.33

$ 134.40
$ 80.26
$ 8,061.29
$ 120.93
$ 35.91
$ 778.80
$ 518.06
$ 495.03
$ 333.56
$ 49.05
$ 70.60
$ 10,201.98
$ 8.43
$ 8,688.82
$ 220.30
$ 371.00
$ 190.30

$ 3,155.44
$ 103.16
$ 38.57
$ 231.58
$ 371.87
$ 339.98
$ 66.50
$ 1,114.47
$ 191 .43

$ 2,380.48
$ 122.34

$ 197.97
$ 38.55
$ 490,88
$ 19,807.81
$ 444.23
$ 1,05e.53
$ 46.18
$ 20.85
$ 880.00
$ 138.52

$ 568.38

Pavee
AFLAC
AIRGAS USA, LLC
ALAMEDA ELECTRICAL DIST, INC
AMERICAN RED CROSS
ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
AT&T
BATTERIES PLUS BULBS # 31 1

BIDWELL WRESTLI NG ACADEMY
C&M AUTOMOTIVE
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, CHICO
cED - CH|CO
CHICO CREEK DANCE CENTRE
CHICO POWER EQUIPMENÏ INC
ctTY oF cHrco
COLLIER HARDWARE
DAN'S ELECTRICAL SU PPLY
ENTERPRISE-RECORD, MERCURY-REGISTER
EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC.
FASTENAL COMPANY
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #1423
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #686
GATES RESALE
GOLDEN VALLEY BANK
GOLDEN VALLEY BANK
GOLDEN VALLEY BANK
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HUNTERS SERVICES, INC.
INDUSTRIAL POWER PRODUCTS
J.C. NELSON SUPPLY CO
J.W. WOOD CO., rNC.

LEANNE MILLER
LOCKSMITHI NG ENTERPRISES
LOWE'S
MAGOON SIGNS
MARGARET BRUNELLE
MEEKS B.UILDING CENTER
MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM
MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM
MJB WELDING SUPPLY
NORMAC INC.
NORTHERN STAR MILLS
NORTHGATE PETROLEUM COMPANY
NORTHSTAR
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.
OFFICE DEPOT
PITNEY BOWES INC.
PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.
PLAY-WELL TEKNOLOGIES
PRO AGGREGATE INC.
SEIU LOCAL 1021

Y:\Fl NANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

S4SVallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

December 10,2018

CHECK REGISTER FUNÐ 2490 FY 18119

Date
12t1012018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t1012018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018
12t1012018
12t10t2018
12t10t2018

Ck. Num.
070796
070797
070798
070799
070800
070801
070802
070803
070804
070805
070806

Amount
$ 430.79
$ 300.00
$ 80.72
$ 123.83
$ 1,473.74
$ 176.77

$ 16.10

$ 65.76
$ 397.45
$ 108.73
$ 1,575.00

$
$

$
$

$

$

Account
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000

Pavee
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.

STREAMLINE
THOMAS MANUFACTURING CO, LLC
TURF STAR INC.
U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC.

VALLEY TRUCK & TRACTOR CO.

VALLEY-WIDE FASTENERS
WAL-MART COMMUNITY
WASTE MANAGEMENT
WITTMEIER AUTO CENTER
WORK TRAINING CENTER

Total of Register

GeneralManager

OR

Terry A. Zeller
Parks & Recreation Director

Prepared by JB

$ 74,115.10

Salary & Benefits
Service & SUPPIY

Cont. to Other Agencies
Principal RepaYment

lnterest Expense
Fixed Asset

Acct 510000

Acct 520000
Acct 557000
Acct 552000
Acct 553000

Acct 560000

1,080.68
72,418.-62

or s.go
Total $ 74,115.10

2 Y:\Fl NANCE\Forms\DailY\CHECKREG



cHtco AREA RECREATTON AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Manual Accounts Payable Check Register November 2018

TOTAL

Check #'s

Salary & Benefits
Salary & Benefits-ACH Payroll Tax Transfer
Salary & Benefits-ACH CaIPERS
Service & Supply
Fixed Assets
Contingency to other Agency
Principal Repayment
lnterest Expense

07061 5-07061 I
070696-070729

Approved by the Board of Directors

Board Chair

Ann Willmann
GeneralManager

38,514.27
74,892.80
63,915.91
51 ,158.04

228,481.02

December 20,2018

Agenda ltem 11

2
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895'4711

November 1,2018

GHECK REGISTER FUND 2¡f9û FY 18119

Date
11t1t2018
11t1t2018
11t1t2018
11t1t2018

Ck. Num. Pavee
070615 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA
070616 HUMANA INSURANCE CO
070617 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES
07061B MIRO VUJIC

Amount
$ 28,328.94
$ 3,302.71
$ 493.16
$ 210.00

$ 32,334.81

32,124.81
210.00

$--5-8334:ET-

Account
51 0000
51 0000
51 0000
520000

Acct 51 0000
Acct 520000
Acct 557000
Acct 552CI0û
Acct 553000
Acct 560000

Total of Register

nn
General Manager

OR

Terry A. Zeller
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by HR

Salary & Benefits $
Service & Supply $

Cont. to Other Agencies $
Principal Repayment $

lnterest Expense $
Fixed Asset
Total

Y:\Fl NANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG.XLS
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Ghico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

November 13, 2018

CHECK REGISTER FUI.¡D 2490 FY 18/f g

Date
11t13t2018
11t1312018
11t13t2018
11t13t2018
1111312018
11t13t2018
11t13t2018
11t13t2018

Ck. Num.
070696
070697
070698
070699
070700
070701
070702
070703

Amount
g 4,236.21
$ 50.00
$ 35.17
$ 23.07
$ 33.60
$ 450.34
$ 2,205.00
$ 10,029.00

Account
51 0000
51 0000
51 0000
51 0000
51 0000
51 0000
520000
520000

Pavee
BANNER BANK
BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
GEMALTO COGENT, INC.
IUOE LOCAL 39
CARTËR LAW OFFICES
KCOE ISOM, LLP

Total of Register

n

Manager

OR

Terry A. Zeller
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Mtchelle Nrven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by HR

$ 17,062.39

Salary & Benefits $
Service & Supply $

Cont. to Other Agencies $
Principal Repayment $

lnterest Expense $
Fixed Asset
Total

4,828.39
12,234.00

Acct 51000û
Acct 520000
Acct 557000
Acct 552000
Acct 553û00
Acct 560000

1 Y:\Fl NANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG.XLS



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-47f {

November 20,2018
:m

ffi&#Ååt fri.J

tllz¿1rcCHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY f 8II9

Date
11t20t2018
11120t2018
11/24t2018
11120t2018
11120t2018
11120t2Q18
11t20t2018
11t20t2018
11t20t2018
11t20t2018
1112012018
11t20t2018
11t20t2018
11t20t2018
11t20t2018

Gk. Num.
070704
070705
070706
070707
070708
070709
070710
070711
070712
070713
070714
470715
070716
070717
070718

Amount
$ 1,152.00

$ 240.00
$ 13.12

$ 280.00
$ 1,422.00
$ 131.76
$ 75.81

$ 78.43
g 4,579.34
$ 222.19
$ 200,00
$ 47.08
$ 9,016.25
$ 4,619.32
$ 27.41

Account
51 0000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
s20000
520000
520000
520000
520000

Pavee
DEPT. OF JUSTICE
AARP DRIVERS SAFETY PROGRAM
AMANDA JEAN
CHARLIE ROBINSON
COMCAST
COMCAST
EDWARD JOHNSON
JAMES WRIGHT
KRONOS SAASHR, INC
LINDSAY WOOD
LORI & RICHARD ESKEW
MITCH STRICKER
NORTHSTAR
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC
WORK TRAINING CENTER

Total of Register

n mann
General Manager

OR

Terry A. Zeller
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Salary & Benefits $
Service & Supply $

Cont. to Other Agencies $

Principal Repayment $
lnterest Expense $

Fixed Asset $

$ 22,104.71

1J52.00
20,952.71

Acct 51û000
Acct 520û00
Acct 557CI00

Acct 552000
Acct 553000
Acct 560000

Total $ ZZ,1O¿.ZI

Prepared by HR

Y:\Fl NANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CI-IICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

November 28,2018

Salary & Benefits $

Service & Supply $
Cont. to Other Agencíes $

Principal Repayment $

lnterest Expense $

Fixed Asset $

$ 2,604.04

409.07

2,194.97

ElllAILED
>ß rrfad¡g

Account
51 0000
51 0000
51 0000
520000
520000
520000

Acct 51 0000
Acct 520000
Acct 5570t0
Acct 552000
Acct 553000
Acct 560000

=M
CHECK REGISTER FIJND 2490 FY 18119

Date
11t28t2018
11t28t2018

11t28t2018

11128t2018

11t28t2018
1112812018

Ck. Nurn
070719
070720
070721

070722

070723
070724

Pav,ee

BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
ENLOE MEDICAL CENTER
COMCAST
CREATIVE COMPOSITION
JOHNNY ON THE SPOT PORTABLE TOILETS

Amgunt
$ 50.00
$ 23.07
$ 336.00

$ 223.99

$ 1,538.08

$ 432.90

Total of Register

mann
General Manager

OR

Terry A. Zeller
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by HR

Total $ 2,604.04

Y:\Fl NANCE\Forms\DailY\CHECKREG



G!-IICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallornbrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

November 29,2018
:ñ4

EildIAN[-fr 
.'

sè ttlzqhøcHçcK REGTSTER FUNÐ 2490 FY'l8ll9

Date Ck. Nu¡n. Pavee
1112912018 070725 JASON ALEXANDER MILLER

Total of Register

nn

General Manager

Terry A. Zeller
Parks & Recreation Ðirector

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Total $ 6,550.00

Amount
$ 6,550.00

$ 6,550.00

6,550.00

Account
520000

Acct 51 0000

Acct 52000û
Acct 557000
Acct 55200û
Acct 553000
Acct 5600û0

OR

Salary & Benefits $

Service & Supply $
Cont. to Other Agencies $

PrincipalRepayment $

lnterest Expense $
Fixed Asset $

Y:\Fl NANCE\Forms\Daily\CH ECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallornbrosa Ave. Ghico, CA 95926 (530) 895-471{

November 30, 2018

Amount
$ 6,630.02
$ 88.13

$ 100.00

$ 2,198.21

$ 9,016.36

9,016.36

E[llAILË$
59 trleollg

A,.ccount
520000
520000
520000
520000

ËM

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 18/19

Ck. Num. Pavee
070726 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE
070727 COMCAST
070728 IRRIGATION ASSOC - CERTIFICATION
070729 VERIZONWIRELESS

Total of Register

Date
11t30t2018
11t30t2018

1113012018

11t3012018

1_

mann
GeneralManager

OR

Terry A. Zeller
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Salary & Benefits $

Service & Supply $
Cont. to Other Agencies $

Principal Repayment $

lnterest Expense $
Fixed Assei $

Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct

51 0000

52û000
557000
55200û
5530tt
560000

Total $ 9,016.36

1 Y:\Fl NANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



cHrco AREA RECREATTON AND PARK D|STR|CT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

PayrollCheck Register

PPE

11t2t2018
1112t2018 ACH

11t13t2018
10t31t2018
10t31t2018 ACH
11t1612018
11t16t2018
11116/2018 ACH

Pay Date

11t9t2018
11t9t2018

11t13t2018
11t15t2018
11t15t2018
11t16t2018
1112112018
11121t2018

Checks

117294-117326
Direct Deposit

117327
117328-1 1 7330
Direct Deposit

117331
117332-1 1 7356
Direct Deposit

November 2018

Amount

8,479.25
122,125.66

73.60
471.32
296.88
544.28

7,170.67
112,259.74

251,421.40

December 20,2018

Total

Approved by the Board of Directors

Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Agenda ltem 11



cHtco AREA RECREATTON AND PARK DTSTRTCT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Ghico, CA 95926 895-4711

Refund Check Register November 2018

Service & Supply-Refund Checks

TOTAL

Check #'s

9,939.10

8,939.10

December 20,2018

Agenda ltem 11

028368-028375
028376-028380
028381 -028383

5,945.00
2,270.00

724.10

Active Network Credit Card Refunds 20,137,01

Approved by the Board of Directors

Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

4



cHrco AREA RECREATTON AND PARK D|STR|CT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Ghico, CA 95926 8954711

Revenue

Rents
Reimbursements
Misc.
Fees

Sub Total

Other lncome
Donations

RDA Pass Through
Sale of Surplus Assets
City of Chico Reimbursements
Baroni Park
Prop 12 Funding
Pro Rata Share
Grant Revenue

Fund 2480 Trust Obligations

Fund 2486 Chico Rotary/CARD

TOTAL

Approved by the Board of Directors

Net Revenue

27,189.46

2,180.00
133,508.74

162,878.20

133.00

4,750.00

167,761.20

November 2018

December 20,2018

Board Chair

Ann Willmann

GeneralManager

Agenda ltem 11



cHrco AREA RECREATTON AND PARK DTSTRTCT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Previously submilted check #028384 dated December 4,2Aß in the amount of $167,761 .20

November 2018

FUND 2490
45301 06

RDA Pass Through

4600001
Rent

, Fees
27J89.46

133,508.74

2,180.00

133.00

4,750.00

160,698.20

2,313.00

163,01 1 .20

167,761.20

FUND 2480

FUND 2483

FUND 2486

Checks Total

n

4700001

280

4616250

4700001

Misc.
Rebates/Rei mbursements
City of Chico Reimbursements
Baroni Park
Pro Rata Share
Other lncome
Donations
Grant Revenue

FUND 2490 total

Trust Obligations

Prop 12 Grant Fund

Chico Rotary/CARD

General Manager



COUNTY OF BUTTE
AUDITORS CERTIFICATE AND TREASURER'S RECEIPT

oRovtLLE, CA 95965

CARD-Charges for Service
(Rent, Concessions, Fees)

CARD-Miscellaneous Revenue
(Misc, Rebates, Other lncome,

CARD-Park Fees

Trust Obligations

DATE:

BAG #:

24900000 462005

24900000 473000

2480 280

24860000 473000

RECEIVED BY

TREASURERI

Cfi¿co.Ateø anl {ParfrDístrict
645 VAIOMBROSA AVENUE CHTCOT CALTTRN|A 96926 (53O) 695-471 t

RECEIVED FROM; CARD

coNTAcr*'ffi ATR NUMBER:

DEPT. ID #

L2l4l2Or8

160,698.20

2,313.00

4,7s0.00

cHEcK¡io.028384

CHECK AMOUNT

$ 167,761 .20

REFUND CHECK

s

$

s

I

CARD-Rotary Foundation Trust
Miscellaneous Revenue

CARÞ-General

s

CHECK NO. CHECK DATE

28384 12t04t2018

APPROVED BY

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER:

VENDOR NO.

124000

GOLDEN VALLEY BANK
190 COHASSET BÐ. STE. 170
cHrco, cA 95926
90-442711211

One hunåred sixty-seven thousand seven hundred sixty-one and 20/100 USD

BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER
25 COUNTY CENTER DR STE 120AY

C THE

RDER OF OROVILLE
VOID 6

cA 95965

THE SECURITY FEÀÍUFES ON THIS 9OCUMENT INCLUDÊ A i'ICRO.PRINTSIGNÂIU8Ë LINE AND BLËED THFOUGH MICN NUMBENNG,

DESCRIPTION RCVBLE

NUMBER:

FUND/

CHARGE

CODE

ACCOUNT

CODE

PROJECT

CODE AMOUNT

Check #: 028384

Check Date: Lzl04/L8
Amount: L67,76X..205 TOTAL L67,761.20$

Notest

rrr0 ?8:lÊ¡,ilr t: I ¿ I ILI' ¿ ? ¿r: O LOOOI':lå:I 5lr'

FHOM OATE OF ISSUE



Chico Area Recreation and District "Heloinq Peoole Plav"

Staff Report 18-49
Agenda ltem 7.1

STAtrtr RtrPORT
DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

December 2O,2018

Board of Directors

Ann Willmann, General Manager

District Update

Camp Fire lmpact
The impact of the fire has been felt across our community. The impact on CARD is still
starting to unfold. lmmediate impact included a total of 5 staff members losing their homes,
over $80,000 in refunds to afterschool families due to cancelled programs, $20,000 in refunds
due to canceled events in our facilities, and an estimated $305,000 loss in property tax
revenue. As we continue to monitor our financial position, we have directed staff to minimize
spending and closely monitor þrogram revenue.

Maidu Livinq Villase Proiect
The City of Chico and Mechoopda Tribe are currently working on a potential grant submission
for a Maidu Living Village for the Deer Pen area of Bidwell Park. The funding is available as
part of the Prop 68 Park Bond. Through the Natural Resources Agency, the Cultural,
Community, and Natural Resources grant would fund Native American resources, powerplant
repurposing, science centers, natural resource investment, and cultural and visitor centers.
Should the grant be awarded, CARD would be asked to participate by managing the field trip
program which would be a great addition to the existing field trip offerings through the Nature
Center. The project will be brought back to the Board for review and consideration in early
2019.

Fundinq Strateqy Request for Proposal
There were a total of seven responses to the Request for Proposal. Each proposal has been
reviewed and follow-up phone calls are currently being conducted. Staff is evaluating what
support CARD would need to fully evaluate the feasibility of a future revenue measure.
Based on preliminary review, this would include financial planning, communication strategies,
and public polling. The Board will be given the opportunity to hear from recommended
consultants at the January Board meeting.

Child Care Task Force
ln response to the anticipated child care shortage due to displaced daycare providers in
Paradise, CARD has been working with several other agencies to establish a Child Care
Task Force. Members of the task force include Butte County Office of Education (BCOE),

Page 1 of 2



First 5, Head Start, Chico Unified School District, State Department of Child Care Licensing,
Valley Oak Children's Services, Feather River Recreation and Park District, and Boys and
Girls Club of the North Valley. We have held two meetings and are currently working on
distributing a survey to employers to collect data on the actual need of those families that
were impacted by the fire. BCOE has hired a point person to help gather information, and act
as the conduit to provide information to organizations, businesses, and families. The goal is
to identify where new services need to be developed, what services can easily be expanded,
and how we will get the information out to the community.

Natu re Center Negotiations
The City of Chico and the Nature Center Board of Directors continue to discuss the
dissolution of the Nature Center 501c3 and lease transfer to CARD. lt is anticipated that the
City will have a proposal for CARD to address the outstanding debt and lease at the January
Board Meeting.

Breakfast with Santa
Another successful Breakfast with Santa event was held on Saturday, December 1. The
event was once again sold out with 360 people in attendance. Breakfast was prepared by
Roots Catering, and crafts were available for families after their visit with Santa. This event is
well liked by the community and gives families the opportunity to kick off the holiday season
with some quality family time. There are some children that have been coming for over 14
years as part of their annual family tradition.

Ethics and Sexual Harassment Training
The District's Legal Counsel, Jeff Carter, will be conducting these mandatory trainings on
Thursday, January 17 , 2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. All Board Members are required to
attend these trainings every two years. Training will take place at the CARD Community
Center, Room 3.

District Staff Meetinq
We will be holding our annual All Staff Meeting on Tuesday, January 29,2019 beginning at
9:00 a.m. Board Members are invited to attend if they would like an opportunity to meet the
staff and take a few minutes to introduce themselves to the CARD team.

By
Ann Willmann
General Manager

Page 2 of 2



Chico Recreation and District "Heloinq ole Plav"

Staff Report 18-54
Agenda ltem7.2

STAtrtr REPORT
DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

December 20,2018

Board of Directors

Ann Willmann, General Manager

CARD Community Center Roof Project

DISCUSSION

The replacement of the roof at the CARD Community Center is one of the capital projects
included in the 201812019 budget. At the October 1, 2018 Special Board Meeting, the Board

authorized the General Manager to enter into a contract with Northstar Engineering to
prepare the necessary documents for the roof project. Through the development process, two
issues have been identified requiring additions to the contract. A building code requiring a
safety screen near the roof HVAC units, and a recent failure of a ground HVAC unit that
needs to be replaced.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The original contract amount was $49,115. The additional engineering would increase the
contract to $54,980. The current authorized amount is $50,000. Staff is requesting the
authorized amount be increased to $60,000 to address the recent additions, as well as
providing the ability to respond quickly to other issues if they arise.

RECOMMENDAT¡ON

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to enter into an

agreement with Northstar Engineering in an amount not to exceed $60,000 to prepare the
plans for the roof replacement, including the additions of the roof screens and HVAC unit
replacement.

By
Ann Willmann
General Manager

Page 1 of 1



Chico Area Recreation and District "Heloino Peoole Plav"

Staff Report 18-50
Agenda ltem 8.1

STAtrtr REPORT
DATE: December 20,2018

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Heather Childs, Finance Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF BUDGET CALENDAR FOR 2019-2020 FISCAL YEAR

DISCUSSION:

The attached Budget Calendar is submitted for review and comment

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park
District accept the Budget Calendar for Fiscal Year 201912020 as presented.

By:
Heather Childs
Finance Manager





CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BUDGET CALENDAR
2018.2019 FISCAL YEAR

BOARD
MEETINGDATE

December 20,2018

February 19,2019

March 22,2019

May 16, 2019

June 20,2019

July 18, 2019

August 19,2019

Regular

Special

N/A

Regular

Regular

Regular

N/A

AGENDA

Adopt Budget Calendar

Budget Planning and Park Tour 9:00 a.m.

Staff Budgets submitted to Business Offìce

Budget Presentation and Adopt Preliminary Budget

Public Hearing on the Preliminary Budget

Adopt Final Budget

Submit Final Budget to Auditor-Controller

1





Chico Area Rec reat¡on and Park District "Helni nq Peoole Plav"

Staff Report 18-51
Agenda ltem 8.2

STAtrF-RtrPORT
DATE:

FROM

TO

December 20,2018

Board of Directors

Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Election of a Special District Regular "Non-Enterprise" Member for the
Butte Local Agency Formation Gommission (LAFCO)

Discussion
Attached for your review is a copy of correspondence from LAFCO regarding the Election of
a Special District Regular "Non-Enterprise" Member. The correspondente ouflines the
process for nominations.

lf the Board of Directors would like to nominate a Board member, staff would draft a
nomination letter and submít it to LAFCO by December 31 , ZO1B.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board of Directors direct staff how to proceed.

Ann Willmann
General Manger

Page I of I





BUTTH LOCAL AGENCY TÛRMATION COMMISSION

1453 D<¡wner Streret, $uite C * üroville, Cali.fornìa 95tó5-4950
(530)538-7784 I Fax (530)538-2847 s www^br¡tterlafco.org

t F1

.$!

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

DATE

Butte County Special Districts
Butte County Special District Association

Stephen Lucas, Executive Officer
Jill Broderson, Management Analyst

Efection of a Special District Regular "Non-Enterprise" Member

October 26,2018

The Butte LocalAgency Formation Commission is calling for nominations to serve on the Commission for:

r One (1) Special District Regular "Non-Enterprise" Member

The seat was most recently held by Tom Lando from the Chico Area Recreation District. Due to a conflict
of interest, Mr. Lando has recently resigned from his seat on LAFCO; therefore, his seat on LAFCO has
been has been vacated mid-term with a remaining term to expire l,Áav 31.2021,

At this time, we are only soliciting a written nomination letfer that provides:

o The name of your nominee; and
. The District Board on which he or she serves; and
. The nomination must be made by an official action of vour Board of Directors and siqned by

the appropriate Officer of the Board.

Nomination letters must be returned to Stephen Lucas, Executive Officer, Butte Local Agency Formation
Commission, 1453 Downer Street, Suite C, Oroville, California 95965 by Monday, December 31, 2018,
either by U,S, Mail, e-mail or hand delivered. Postmarks of December 31, 2018 will be accepted.
Nomination letters received by LAFCO, or postmarked after the closing date, will not be accepted,

lf you do not have a District Board meeting scheduled within this time frame and would like to make a
nomination, you will have to schedule a special Board meeting,

Should you have any questions or if I can be of any assistance, please feel free to contact myself or Jill
Broderson, Management Analyst at your convenience,

Attachments: Listing of Non-Enterprise Districts



Bangor Cemetery Distr¡ct

Berry Creek Community Service District

Butte County Mosquito & Vector Control Distr¡ct

Butte County Resource Conservat¡on District

Butte Creek Drainage Distr¡ct

Buzztail Community Services District

Chico Area Recreation & Park District

Drainage District #1

Drainage District #2

Drainage D¡str¡ct #100

Dra¡nage District #200

Durham Mosquito Abatement D¡strict

Durham Recreation & Park D¡strict

El Medio Fire District

Feather River Recreation & Park District

G ridley-Biggs Cemetery D¡strict

Kimshew Cemetery Distr¡ct

Oroville Cemetery District

Oroville Mosquito Abatement District

Paradise Cemetery Distr¡ct

Parad¡se Recreat¡on & Park District

Pine Creek Cemetery D¡strict

Reclamation District #833

Richardson Springs Commun¡ty Services D¡stríct

Richvale Recreation & Park District

Rock Creek Reclamation District

Sacramento River Reclamation District

Thompson Flat Cemetery District

Upham Cemetery District

NON-ENTERPRISE SPECIAT DISTRICTS

5864 La Porte Road Bangor, CA 95914

P.O. Box 387 Berry Creek, CA 95916

5117 Larkin Road Oroville, CA 95965

150 Chuck Yeager Way, Suite A Oroville, CA 95965

P.O. Box 190 Richvale, CA 95974

P.O. Box 7303 Richvale, CA 95974

545 Vallombrosa Avenue Chico, CA 95926

1008 Live Oak Boulevard Yuba City, CA 95991

P.O. Box 190 Richvale, CA 95974

P.O. Box 384 Richvale, CA 95974

P.O. Box 314 Richvale, CA 95974

P.O. Box 386 Durham, CA 95938

P.O. Box 364 Durham, CA 95938

3515 Myers Street Oroville, CA 95966

1875 Feather River Boulevard Oroville, CA 95965

P.O. Box 494 Gridley, CA 95948

P.O. Box 97 Magalia, CA 95954

5646 Lincoln Boulevard Oroville, CA 95966

P.O. Box 940 Oroville, CA 95965

980 Elliott Road paradise, CA 95969

6626 Skyway Paradise, CA 95969

6454 Kelly Lane Chico, CA 95973

P.O. Box 247 Gridley, CA 95948

15850 Richardson Springs Road Richardson Springs, CA 95973

P.O. Box 432 Richvale, CA 95974

5556 Wilson Landing Road Chico, CA 95926

P.O. Box 1679 Oroville, CA 95965

25 County Center Dr¡ve Oroville, CA 95965

7096 La Porte Road Bangor, CA 95914

530-679-0743

530-613-4166

530-533-6038

530-534-0112

530-342-5083

972-762-35L1

530-895-4711

530-671-1008

530-342-5083

530-882-42L2

530-533-2885

530-34s-287s

530-345-1921

530-533-4484

530-533-2011

530-846-2537

530-877-1734

530-533-2920

530-534-8383

530-877-4493

530-872-6393

530-894-6532

530-846-3303

s30-893-6750

s30-345-3412

530-533-2885

530-538-7408

530-713-1163



Chico Area and Park District "Helpino Peoole Plav"

Staff Report 18-52
Agenda ltem 8.3

STAtrtr RtrPORT
DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Discussion

December 20,2018

Board of Directors

Ann Willmannn General Manager

January 2019 Regular Board Meeting

The District's winter break is scheduled for December 24,2018 through January 6, 2019.
When staff returns on January 7, there will be several projects that will need attention
including payroll, month end, and W-2's. With such limited time to prepare for the January
17, 2019 Regular Board Meeting, staff is requesting that the Finance Committee meet on
January 22,2019, and the Regular Board meeting be moved to January 24,2019.

Recommended Action:
It is recommended that the Board of Directors move the Finance Committee Meeting to
January 22,2019, and the Regular Board Meeting to January 24,2019.

Ann Willmann
General Manager
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District onHeloi no Peonle Plav"

Staff Report 18-53
Agenda ltem 8.4

STAF'F'RT.PORT
DATE: December 20,2018

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

Discussion:
The audit report will be presented by Kyle Rusten, CPA of K'Coe lsom. Mr. Rusten will
highlight the audit findings and answer any questions.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept the audit report for fiscal year
2017-2018 as prepared by K'Coe lsom.

By:
Ann Willmann
General Manager
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Chico Area Recreation and Park Djstrict
Chico, California

REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

June 30,2018

i



To the Board of Directors
Chico Area Recreation and Park District
Chico, California

We have audited the financialstatements of Chico Area Recreation and Park District (the District),

as of and for the year ended June 30, 201& and have issued our report thereon dated DATE.

Professional standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated July 17,2078, our responsibility, as described
by professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial
statements that have been prepared by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in

all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of
your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to
obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District's internal control overfinancial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our
audit, we considered the internal control of the District solely for the purpose of determining our
audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control.

We are also responsible for communieating significant matters related to the audit that are, in
our professionaljudgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting
process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other
matters to communicate to you.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent w¡th the planned scope and timing we previously
communicated to you.

Compliance W¡th All Ethics Requirements Regarding lndependence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, our firm, and our network firms have

complied with all relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.

Safeguards have been implemented to reduce the threats on our independence. These safeguards
include continuing education related to independence and ethics requirements; external peer

review of our firm's quality control system; our firm's internal policies and procedures which are
designed to monitor compliance with the independence requirements; and the involvement of
another firm member who is responsible for completing an independent technical review of the
financial statements and significant audit conclusions.
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Qualitative Aspects of the District's Significant Accounting Practices

Signilicant Accounting Polícíes Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate

accounting policies. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the D¡strict ¡s

included in note 1to the financial statements. There have been no init¡alselections of accounting
policies and no changes in significant accounting policies or their application during 20L8. No

matters have come to our attent¡on that would require us, under professional standards, to
inform you about: (1)the methods used to account for significant unusualtransactions, and (2)

the effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a

lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significønt Accounting Estimøtes Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial
statements prepared by management and are based on management's current judgments. Those
judgments are normally based on knowledge and experience about past and current events and

assumptions about future evénts. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because

of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events

affecting them may differ markedly from management's current judgments.

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are noted below:

Management's estimate of the useful lives of depreciable capital assets is based on
historical trends with similar assets. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions

used to develop the estimate and determined that it is reasonable in relation to the
financial statements taken as a whole.

Management's estimate of the pension liability is based on the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68. Accounting and Finonciol

Reporting for Pensions - An Amendment of GASB No. 27, as amended by GASB

Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Møde Subsequent to the
Meøsurement Dote, using the Accounting Valuation Report received from CaIPERS.

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimate and

determined that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a

whole.

During the year ended June 30, 2018, the CaIPERS discount rate was reduced from7.65%
to7.I5%. The effect of this change in assumption increased the net pension liability by

approximately 5500,000.

FinancÍal Stotement Dîsclosures Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant
judgment and are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users.

The most sensitive disclosures affecting the District's financialstatements relate to the pension

liability recorded under GASB 68.

Significant Difficulties Encountered During the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the
performance of the aud¡t.

a

a
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Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known

and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial,

and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards

require us to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods

on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial

statements as a whole and each applicable opinion unit. There were no uncorrected

misstatements.

ln addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected

misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit

procedures. There were no such misstatements.

Disagreements W¡th Management

For purposes of this letter, professionalstandards define a disagreement with management as a

matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting,

or auditing matter, which could be significant to the District's financial statements or the auditors'

report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

Representations Requested From Management

We have requested certain written representations from management that are included in the

management representation letter dated DATE.

Management's Consultations With Other Accountants

ln some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and

accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no

consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters,

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or lssues

ln the normal course of our professional association with the District, we generally discuss a

variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards,

operat¡ng and regulatory conditions affecting the District, and operational plans and strategies

that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a

condition to our retent¡on as the District's auditors.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and

management of the District, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other

than these specified parties.

DATE

Chico, California
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Chico Area Recreatíon and Park District
Chico, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Chico

Area Recreation and Park District (the Oistrict), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic

financial statements as listed ¡n the tãble of contents.

Monagement's Responsibillty for the FinancÍal Statements

The District's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentat¡on of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Au dìtors' Responsibi I ity

Our responsibil¡ty is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the California State Controllers' Minimum Audit Requirementsfor Calfornia
Special Districfs. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair presentat¡on of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District's internal control. Accordingfy, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Continued)

Opinion

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial pos¡t¡on of the business-type activ¡ties of the Distr¡ct as of June 30, 2018, and the
changes in financial position and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Requl red Su ppleme ntø ry I nform ation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis on pages 5 through 12, the schedule of the District's
proportionate share of the net pension liability on page 32, and the schedule of district
contributions on page 33, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such

information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, ¡s required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operat¡onal, economic, or
historica! context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

DATE

Chico, California
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS SECTION



Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEM ENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District (the Olstrict) offers readers of the financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the District for the fiscat year
ended June 30, 2018. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with
the District's financial statements and the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

FINANCIAT HIGHT¡GHTS

¡ The assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $30,217,908 (net position).

¡ Cash flows generated from general fund operations during the year were $L,662,424.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the basic financial statements. The
District's basic financial statements comprise two components: 1) government-wide financial statements, and
2) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other required supplemental information in
addition to the basic financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The District's financialstatements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the finances in a
manner similar to a private-sector business. These financial statements reflect the business-type act¡vities of
the District.

Stdtement of Net Position The statement presents information of all the District's assets, deferred outflows
of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources with the difference between the four reported as

net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating.

Statements ol Functlonal Actlv¡t¡es and Changes ìn Net Position This statement presents information
showing how the District's net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position
are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only
result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., accounts receivable and earned but unused vacation leave).
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENÍS DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS

(Continued)

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that ¡s used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Proprietary Funds

The District utilizes five enterprise funds which are considered proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to
report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.
The General Fund, Baroni Park, Oak Way Park, Peterson Park, and Park Development funds are used to reflect
business-type activities of the District.

The General Fund reflects the major operat¡ons of the District's recreation services and park maintenance
mission. Baroni Park, Oak Way Park, and Peterson Park funds reflect the activit¡es of the park maintenance
assessment districts that the District administers. The Park Development fund collects park impact fees for
new park acquisitions and improvements.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide financial statements.

GOVERNMENT.WIDE FI NANCIAI ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position.
ln the case of the Distr¡ct, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows
of resources by 53O,2L7,908 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

The District has adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, Fund Bolance
Report¡ng and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, as amended by GASB 63, Financiøl Reporting of DeÍerred
Outflows of Resources, Deferred lnflows of Resources, ond Net Posìtion. As such, the Board has adopted a net
position (fund balance) policy to insure adequate resources are available to meet future obligations. A
summary of the net position classifications are as follows:

Non-Spendable Fund Balonce: This fund represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
reduced by the outstanding balance of notes and capital leases that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted Fund Bølance: This fund represents funds that have an external limitation on use. The net
position (fund balances) in the Assessment Districts and Park Fund are restricted for use to maintain
and operate the applicable park or pay the applicable note payable.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Continued)

lJnrestricted Fund Balance: These funds represent the net amount ofthe assets, deferred outflows
of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the determination
of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net pos¡tion. Unrestricted funds are

further categorized as follows:

Committed Fund Balance: This fund represents funds that the Board of Directors has

committed for a particular purpose. The General Fund balance represents funds set aside for
two purposes. The first allocation is for a 51,500 petty cash reserve. The remaining balance of
51,200,000 represents a working capital reserve to operate the District for three months
should an emergency arise and outside revenue sources ãre not available.

Assigned Fund Balance: This fund represents funds that the Board of Directors has designated

the General Manager to set aside and monitor for a particular purpose. At
June 30, 2018, funds in this category were set aside for future capital projects, deferred
maintenance costs, and future election costs.

Unassigned Fund Balance: Residual balance that has not been restricted, committed, or
assigned to specific purposes.

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION - CONDENSED

June 30 20t8 20L7 Change

Assets
Current assets
Other assets

Capital assets

S 6,833,835 S

r83,674
26,486,559

6,LO9,799 s
274,2\6

26,763,222

724,036
(30,602)

(276,663l¡

Total Assets 33,504,008 33,087,237 4L6,77L

Deferred Outflows of Resources L,O7O,448 789,365 28L,O83

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 34,574,456 33,876,602 697,854

Uabilities
Current liabilities
Noncurrent lia bilities

r,2o3,926
3,015,625

1,008,378

2,gg1,3gg
195,548

34,237

Total Liabilities 4,2t9,55L 3,989,766 229,785

Deferred lnflows of Resources 136,997 tzt,L78 15,819

Total Net Position s 30,217,908 5 29,765,658 5 452,250

Total Net Position, Liabilities and
Deferred lnflows of Resources 5 34,574,456 S 33,876,602 $ 697,854
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT'S D¡SCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Continued)

STATEMENTS OF FUNCÍIONAL ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - CONDENSED

June 30 2018 2Ot7 Change

Operating Revenues

Program service fees
Property taxes
Assessment fees

Other government support
Developer fees
Other revenue

3,443,444 s
3,382,409

L67,22t
t,Lg4,g67

87,525
673,927

s 3,322,589 s
3,227,1O8

169,578

1,093,02L
61,750

454,959

120,855

155,301
(2,357l'

rot,846
25,775

158,968

Total Operating Revenues g,ggg,393 9,329,005 560,388

Operating Expenses

Salaries and benefits
Services and supplies
Contributions to other agencies
Depreciation

5,653,133
1,ggg,gg6

12,734
866,922

5,257,887
1,880,273

14,881
875,262

395,246
19,723
(2,747')
(8,340)

Total Operating Expenses 9,43L,785 8,028,303 403,482

Operating lncome

Nonoperating Expense

457,608

(5,358)

300,702

(19,518)

156,906

14,160

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of the Year

452,250

29,765,658

28L,L84

29,484,474

17t,066

281,184

Net Position - End of the Year s so,zrz,gos s 29,765,658 s 452,250

FINANCIAT ANALYSIS OF GOVERNMENT FUNDS

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. The following reflects operational results of the
General Fund:

r At June 30,2O!8, the D¡strict had cash and cash equivalents of 56,198,603.

¡ Total liabilities were $4,219,551 or 13% of total assets at June 30, 2018.

r The operating income was 5377,156 after depreciation of 5866,922 for the year ended

June 30, 2018.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Continued)

Baroni Park, Oak Way Park, and Peterson Park funds are assessment distr¡cts. Expenses reflect costs of
operating the applicable park. Revenues come from assessments levied against the applicable property

owners in the assessment district. The Park Development Fund receives park development fees from new
home developments in the District.

COMPARISON OF BUDGET TO ACTUAL - GENERAT FUND

Operational Budget

Year Ended June 30, 2018 Budget Actual Change

Operating Revenues
Program service fees
Property taxes
Other government support
Other revenue

s 3,154,576 s
2,896,000
1,o64,ooo

463,920

3,443,444 s
3,382,409
L,194,867

6t3,927

288,868
486,409
130,867
150,007

Total Operating Revenues 7,578,496 8,634,647 1,056,151

Operating Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Services and supplies

Contributions to other agencies

Depreciation

5,399,670
t,824,144

15,000

5,533,397
t,844,438

12,734
866,922

L43,727
20,294
(2,2661,

866,922

Total Operating Expenses 7,228,814 8,257,49L t,028,677

Operating lncome

Nonoperatlng Revenue

349,682

27,428

377,156

254

27,474

127,1741

Change in Net Position 5 tll,tto S 377,4L0 S 300

Capital Budget

Year Ended June 30, 2018 Budget Actual Change

Capital/repair projects
Less: Reclassification to operational

budget for repairs

5 gzs,soo S 624,769 s

34,510

(350,731)

34,510

Net Capital Projects Capitalized 5 gzs,soo S 590,259 S (385,241)

Depreciation is a noncash item that was not specifically budgeted by the Board of Directors during the year

ended June 30, 2018.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Operational Budget

Year Ended June 3O. 201 7 Budget Actual Change

Operatlng Revenues
Program service fees
Property taxes
Other government support
Other revenue

s 3,337,!27 5
2,g06,ooo
1,035,000

46t,20!

3,322,589 $

3,227,r08
1,093,021

454,959

(14,538)

42l,to8
58,021
(6,2421.

Total Operating Revenues 7,639,328 9,097,677 458,349

Operating Expenses

Salaries and benefits
Services and supplies
Contributions to other agencies
Depreciation

5,3gg,go6
1,gg5,7gg

15,000

5,141,909
1,929,501

14,881
875,262

(247,097],
(56,288)

(1le)
875,262

Total Operating Expenses '1,299,695 7,86!,453 571,758

Operating lncome

Nonoperating Expense

349,633

(2,896)

236,224

(26,420l-

(113,409)

(23,5241

Change ln Net Position Before Transfers

Transfers

346,737

74,747

209,804

74,747

{136,933)

Change ¡n Net Posit¡on 5 qzt,qgq S 284,551 S (136,933)

€apital Budget

Year Ended June 30, 2017 Budget Actual Change

Capita l/repair projects
[ess: Reclassification to operational

budget for repairs

S ¿so,soo S 609,087 s

34,223

t22,587

34,223

Net Capital Projects Capitalized $ ¿go,soo S 57+,gsq S 88,364

Depreciation is a noncash item that was not specifically budgeted by the Board of Directors during the year
ended June 30,20L7.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS
(Continued)

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HTGHTIGHTS

As noted in the attached table of Comparison of Budget to Actual, most categories were in acceptable ranges
of budgets. Some noted highlights are summarized below for the year ended June 30, 2018:

¡ Program service fees were above budget by g%.

¡ Salaries and benefits were above budget by 3%.

¡ Services and supplies were above budget by l%.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND IONG-TERM TIABITITIES

CapitalAssets

The District's investment in capital assets at June 30, 2018, amounted to 526,486,559 (net of accumulated
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, leasehold improvements, equipment,
and construction in progress. Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

¡ skate park improvement of s¿63,235.

¡ Tennis and pickle ball courts resurfacing ol S7B,!2I.

o Toro mower purchase of S2440S.

long-Term liabilities

At the end of the current fiscal year, the District had total long-term liabilities outstanding of 53,015,625.
Long-term debt consists of the liab¡lity for compensated absences and a net pension liability.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS

The general economy of Butte County, California, continues to show signs of recovery. The
unemployment rate for Butte County decreased to 5.1% at July 2018 when compared with 6.1% at
July 20L7.

a

a

a

The District has approved a balanced budget forthe 2018-19 year.

Management continues to focus on providing quality recreatíon programs and well-maintained
parks to the Chico community. The costs of these programs are consistently monitored to provide
reasonably priced services to the community.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENÏS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

The financial report is designed to provide a generaloverview of the Dlstrict's flnances for allthose with an
interest in the District's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report, or
requests for additional financial information, should be addressed to the General Manager, Chico Area
Recreation and Park District, 545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926.
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Chlco Area Recreatlon and Park D¡strict
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 3Q 2018
ParkOak

Way Park
Peterson

Generel Baronl Park Park Development Totals

ASSETS

Cuftent Agseìs
Cash and cash equivalents
Accouhts receivablè
lnterest receivable
lnterfund receivable (payable)

Prepaid penslon contribution - current

5 6,198,603 $
348,825

20,343
50,858
30,602

72,800 S 18,484 I 24,309 5

(9,9301
288

u¿368) (23,s60)

108,936 s

9,899

6,423,L32
348,825

31,276

30,602

263483

Totel Current Asse¡s

Prepald Penslon contrlbutlon - Net

Capltâl Asset3 - Net

6,649,231

183,614

26,486,559

63,353 1,404 1,012 118,835 5,833,835

183,614

26,486,559

TOTATASSEÍS 33,319,404 63,353 1,404 1,012 118,835 33,504,008

DEFERRED OUTFTOWS OF RESOURCES FROM PENSIONS L,070,M8 1,070,448

TOTAT ASSETS AND DEFÊRRED OUTFTOWS OF
RESOURCES FROM PENSIONS s 34,389,852 s 63,3s3 $ r.¿o4 s r,orZ s 118,83s $ 34,574,4s6

Tlp occoñpotryitÛ nol8 oE oî ,itègml pol of th.ta thþnclol ttotaûènts,
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Chlco Area Recreatlon and Park D¡str¡ct
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

{Continued)

June 30,2018 General Baronl Park Way Park
Oak Pèterson Park

Park Development Totâls

ilAEtUTtES

Current Llabllltles
Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and liabilitiês
s 218,129 s

240,44!
745,3!6

s $ 5 s 278,L29
240,48t

qrylls! advances

Total Curent Llabllhles L,203,926 r,203,926

Noncurrent Llåbllltles
Compensated absences

Net penslon llablllty
L76,892

2,838,733

176,a92
2,838,733

Totel Noncurent Llabl¡ltleÊ 3,015,62s 3,015,625

TOTAT IIABITITIES 4,219,551 4,219,551

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES IROM PENSIONS 136,997 L36,997

NET POSITION

Non-Spendable
Net investment in cap¡tel assets

Restrleted

Unrestrlcted
Committed
Assi8ned
Unassigned

26486,559

1,201,500
2,135,500

209,74s

63,353 1,404 r,otz 118,835

26,486,559

r84,604

1,201,500
2,135,500

209,745

TOTAI NET POSITION 30,033,304 63,353 1,404 7,OL2 118,835 3O,2L7,9OA

TOTAT NET POStrlON, UABtLtTtES, AND
DEFERRED INFTOWS OF RESOURCES FROM PSNSIONS 5 34,389,852s 53,3s3s 1,404s 1,012s 118,835s 34,s74,456

fhe occompony,,,4 nd8 orê on lkaegrøl pû ol theæ íìnoncløl tldtemenls.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Vcar Fndcd lunÞ 10 t01R Generâl Baron¡ PaÌk
Oak

Way Park
Peterson Park

Pârk Development Totals

OperatlnE Revenues
Program service fees
Property taxes
Assessment fees
Other governmental support
Developer fees
Other revenue

S 3,443,444 S

3,382,409

7,r94,867-

6L3,927

s

64808 60,035 42,378

$s

87,525

5 3,443,4M
3,382,409

t67,22t
t,194,867

87,525
673,927

Totâl OÞeratinr Revenues 8.634.647 64808 60,03s 42,378 87,525 8.889,393

Oþeratlng Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Services and supplies
Contr¡butions to other agencies
Depreciation

5,533,397
1,844,438

t2,734
866,922

46,656
14,105

46,656
17,365

26,424
23,088

5,653,133
1,898,996

t2,734
866,922

Total Operat¡ng Expenses 8.257.491 60,76t 64,O21 49,5t2 8,431,785

O¡eratlnq lncome lLossl 377,156 4,O47 (3,986) (7,t341 87,525 457,608

Nonoperatlng Revenue lExpenses)
lnterest income {investment loss)
Change in fair value of cash and cash equivalents
lnterest expense

60,844
(s3,49s)

{7.0951

L,229
(670) (1se) (204)

(s,863)
(1,184)

57,449
(ss,712)

(7,09s)

633606

Total NonoDeratlnq Revenue fExoensesl 254 559 447 429 0.0471 {5.358)

Change ln Net Poslt¡on

Net Positlon - BeSlnnlng of Yeat

377,AtO

29,655,894

4606

58,747

(3,s3e)

4,943

(6,70s)

7,717

80,478

38,357

452,250

Net Pos¡tlon - End of Year s 30,033,304 5 63,3s3 S r,¿O+ S r,orZ S 11S,83s S 30,217,908

the o.companylng notes orc øn lnlegøl þdtt of these l¡nonciol stdtcmcn s.
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Chico Area Recreatlon and Park Dlstrlct
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended June 30,2018 General Baronl Park
oâk

Way Park
Peterson Pa¡k

Park Development Totals

CASH FTOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers
Receipts from taxes
Receipts from other government agencies
Payments to suppllers
Payments to employees
Other recelpts
Other paymenti

NET CASH PROVIDED BY IUSED INI
opERAltNG ACflvlflES

S 3,883,210 S

3,382,408
t,r94,867

1r,774,5461
(s,232,s15)

22r,735

t,662,424

-C

:
(14,105)
(46,6s6)
64,808

(17,36s)

{46,6s6)
60,035

(23,088)

(26,424ì.

42,378 95,000

3,883,210
3,382,408

1,194867
(1,829,104)

{s,3s2,2s2)
483.956
(12,734)

s 5

(12,734)

4,O47 (3,e86) (7,134) 95,000 1,

CASH FIOWS FROM CAPITAI. AND
RÉIATED FINANCING ÀCTIVIIIES

Capital assets purchased

Principal paid on debt
Interest pa¡d on debt

(s90,2s91

l.542,2571
(11,17S)

(s90,2s9)

1542,2s71
(1r,17s)

NET CASH USED IN CAPITATAND

REI.ATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (1,143,691) (1,143,6911

CASH FTOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Change ln fair value of cash and cash equivalents
lnterest lncomê (expense)

(s3,49s)
53,498

(670)

1,063

(1se) (204) (1,184)

(8,637)

(ss,712)
47,008s67517

NET CASH PROVIDED BY {USED INI
]NVESTING ACNVITIES 3 393 358 363 {s,821) (8,704)

Net lncrease lDecrease) ln Cash ând Câsh Equlvalents

Cash and cash Equlvalents - Beglnnlng of Year

518,736

5,679,867

4,440

68,360

(3,628)

22,!L2

16,77Ll

31,080

85,779

23,757

597,956

5,825,L76

cash end cesh Equ¡valents - End of Year S 6,198,603 S 72,800s 18,484s 24,3095 108,936s 6,423,L32

fhe ofiompdnylng notes orc on Integ.øl pdn of thep tlnûclol stûeñeû¡s.
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Chlco Area Recreation and Park Dlstrlct
SÎATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Continued)

Yeâr Ended.lune 30. 2018 General Baron¡ Palk
Oak

way Park
Peterson

Perk
Park

Development Totels

RECONCil.TATION OF OPERATTNG TNCOMÊ lrOSSl TO NÊT

CASH PROVIDED BY (UsED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operâtlng lncome (lossl

Adjustments to reconcile operating income {loss)
to net cash prov¡ded by (used inl operating act¡v¡ties:

Amortization of prepaid pension contribut¡on
Dlfference between pension expense recognized

and deferred outflows of resources - contributions
Depreciation
Chãnges in assêts and liabilit¡es:

Accounts recelvãble
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses
Program advances
lnterfund receivable loavablel

S 377,1s6 5 ¿,0+z S (3,e86) 5 0,134) S ez,ses S 4s7,608

30,602 30,602

794,265
866,922

(11s,6391

69,897
7ô0o9

r70,687
l7.47Sl

194,265

866,922

(11s,63e)

69,897

76,æ9
170,687

7,475

NETCASHPROVIDEDBYIUSEDINIOPERATINGACTIVITIES S 1,662.424 S 4,u7 $ (3,986) $ (7,1341 s es,ooo s 1,7s0,3s1

rhe dæompøny¡tv notes üe on /¡.aeÛo¡ pan of ùe* t¡ndnclol sÌdemenB
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the financial
statements.

Reportlng Entfty The Chico Area Recreation and Park D¡str¡ct (the D¡str¡ct) is a polit¡cal subdivision of
the state of California and provides recreation services to the residents of the Ch¡co area of Butte
County. The D¡strict was formed under Section 5780-5791 of the Publrc Resources Code, Article V, and
is governed by a five-member Board of Directors elected by the voters of the District. A salaried general

manager administrates the operations of the District in accordance with policies adopted by the Board

of Directors. These financial statements encompass all fiscal activities conducted by the District.

The District's financial statements are classified by functional activ¡ties. The functional act¡vities include
three recreational facility park funds and a park development fund with the balance accounted for in
the General Fund.

Bdsls of Accountìng The District utilizes the proprietary fund method. Revenues and expenses are

recognized on the accrual basis using the economic resources measurement focus.

Budgetary Control The District's fiscal year is the l2-month period beginning July 1. The general budget
policy is that the District submit to the Butte County Auditor a board-approved budget estimating
revenues and expenditures for the subsequent fiscal year prior to June 30. The final budget is legally
enacted by a board resolution on or before August 10 after necessary adjustments, if an¡ have been
made, Within certain legal restrictions, adjustments to final budget amounts may be made by the Board
of Directors during the yeär to account for unant¡cipated occurrences.

Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents include demand deposits in a financial institution
and deposits in the Butte County Treasury (the County). The account ¡n the financial ¡nst¡tut¡on serves

as a clearing account into which the Distr¡ct makes daily deposits and then wr¡tes a check at least once

each month for deposit to the County.

The District maintains substantially all of its cash in the County as part of a common investment pool.
Deposits in the pool are valued using the amortized cost method {which approximates fair value) and
includes accrued interest. The pool has deposits and investments with a weighted-average maturity of
less than two years. As of June 30,2018, the fair value of the pool is 98.88% of the carrying value, which
amounted to a net decrease of 568,267. The change in fair value amounted to a decrease of 555,712
for the year ended June 30, 2018. lnformation regarding the amount of dollars invested in derivatives
with the County was not available. The pool is subject to regulatory oversight by the Treasury Oversight
Committee as required by California Government Code, Section 2773O. The District is considered to be

a voluntary participant in the County investment pool.

Foir Vølue Measurements The District measures some assets for fair value on a recurring basis as

described in note 2. The Distr¡ct may be required, from time to time, to measure certain assets and
liabilities at fair value on a non-recurring basis.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

The District classifies its fair value assets and liabilities into a hierarchy of three levels based on the
markets in which they are traded and the reliability of the assumptions used to determine fair value.
The asset or liability measurement level within the hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any
assumption that ¡s signif¡cant to the measurement.

Valuations within the hierarchy levels are based upon the following:

Level 1.: Quoted market prices for identical instruments traded in active exchange
markets.

Level 2: Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices for
identical or similar ¡nstruments in markets that are not active, and model-based
valuation techniques for which all significant assumptions are observable or can

be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 Model-based techniques that use at least one significant assumption not
observable in the market.

These unobservable assumptions reflect an organization's estimates of assumptions that market
participants would use on pricing an asset or liability. Valuation technlques include management's
judgment and estimation which may be significant.

Cdpîtdl Assets Capital assets are reported at historical cost, or in the case of donated items, at fair
market value on the date donated. The District's capitalization policy includes all items w¡th a unit cost
of 53,000 or more. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the assets. Useful lives are 10 to 30 years for structures, improvements, and leasehold
improvements, and 3 to 5 years for equipment.

Delened Ouülowslnfbws of Resources From Pensíons ln addition to assets, the statement of net
position includes a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that
applies to a future period which will only be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) in the
future. District pension contributions subsequent to the measurement date related to pension plans,

are reported as deferred outflows of resources in the government-wide statement of net position.
District penslon contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be amortized during the next
fiscal year.

ln addition to ¡iabil¡ties, the statement of net position includes a separate section for deferred inflows
of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an

acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and would only be recognized as an inflow of
resources {revenue} at that time.

Changes in proportion and differences between the District's contributions and proportionate share of
pension contributions, the District's proportionate share of the net difference between projected and
actual earnings on pension plan investments, changes in assumptions, and the differences between the
District's expected and actual exper¡ence, are reported as deferred inflows of resources or deferred
outflows of resources in the government-wide statement of net position. These amounts are amortized
over the estimated service lives of the pension plan participants.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOÏES ÏO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

Compensated Absences The District's policy allows employees to accumulate vacation leave up to the
employee's annual vacatlon accrual and to accumulate all unused sick leave hours. Upon retirement or
separatlon from the District, the employee is entitled to full compensation for unused vacat¡on.

Employees with over five years of service credit and sick leave accruals of over 100 hours are entitled
to up to 260 hours of accrued sick time at the date of separation. The amount due within one year could
not be estimated. Costs for compensated absences are accrued when earned by employees.
Accumulated unpaid employee benefits are recognized as a liability in the General Fund at the end of
the year.

Program Advances Activity fees paid prior to the utilization of the service are recorded as progrâm

advances.

Operøtíng lncome and Expenses The statement of functional activities and changes in net position
distinguishes between operating and nonoperating income and expenses. Operating revenues include
all revenues received in order to provide recreational services. These revenues are received from
program service fees, property taxes, assessments and developer fees, and other governmental

support. Nonoperating revenues include contributions received for capital asset acquisitions, interest
income, and the changes in fair value of cash and cash equivalents. Operating expenses are all expenses
incurred to provide operating income, other than financing costs.

Net Posltlon At June 30,2018, the District's net pos¡tion is classified into three categor¡es as follows:

Non-Spendoble Fund Balonce: This fund represents the District's :nvestment in capital assets,

net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of notes and capital
leases that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted Fund Balance: Fund balance should be reported as restricted when constraints
placed on the use of resources are either:

Externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenant), grantors,

contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or

lmposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted Fund Balance: These funds represent the net amount of the assets, deferred
outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the
determination of net investment in capital assets or restricted components of net position.
Unrestricted funds are further categorized as follows:

Committed Fund Balance: Amounts that can only be used for specific purposes

pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the government's highest level of
decision-making authority and that should be reported as committed fund balance.
Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the
government removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action
(e.g. legislation, resolution, ordinance) it employed to previously commit those
amounts.

a

a

a
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOÏES TO THE FINANCIAL STAÏEMENÏS
(Continued)

Assigned Fund Bolance: Amounts that are constrained by the government's intent
to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor comm¡tted, which
should be reported as assigned fund balance, except for stabilization arrangements.

Unassigned Fund Balance: Residual balance that has not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes.

Use of Estimdtes The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets

and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, as well as the reported amounts of revenues and

expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

PropertyTøxes PropertytaxesareleviedbyButteCountyontheDistrict'sbehalfandareintendedto
support operat¡ons and to service debt. Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on
property as of March 1. The amount of property tax received is dependent upon the assessed real
property valuations as determined by the Butte County Assessor. Property taxes on the secured roll are

due in two equal installments on November 1 and February 1 each year and are delinquent if not paid

by December 10 and April 10, of each year, respectively. The District received approximately 38% of its
operating revenue in 2018 from property taxes.

Net Pension Liobility For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of
resources/deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about
the fiduciary net position of the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS), and

additions to/deductions from CaIPERS's fiduciary net posit¡on, have been determined on the same basis

as they are reported by CaIPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable with the benefit terms. lnvestments are reported
at fair value.

Løbor Concentrutlon The D¡strict has a total of 34 full-time employees. Approximately 62/o, or 21 full
time employees, belong to a union with a labor contract due for renewal in June 30,2020.

2. CASH AND CASH ÊQUIVALENTS

The D¡strict is required under state statutes to deposit its money in the County, which in turn pays the
claims of the District. The County is limited in its investments by the Californìa Government Code,

Section 53635 pursuant to Section 53601, to ¡nvest in demand deposits with f¡nancial institutions,
savings accounts, certificates of deposits, U.S. Treasury securities, federal agency securities, state of
California notes or bonds, notes or bonds of agencies within the state of California, obligations
guaranteed by the Small Business Administration, bankers'acceptances, commercial paper, and the
Local Agency lnvestment Fund of the state of California. The deposits in the County pooled funds are

unrated.

a

a
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following:

June 30, 2018 Maturities Fair Value

Petty Cash

Deposits (1)

lnvestments That are Not Securities {2f
County treasurer's investment pool

$ 500

 LO,647

1.9 years average 6,0lt,99t
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents S 6,429,132

(1) Deposlts The carrying amount of deposits includes checking accounts, savings accounts,
nonnegotiable certificates of deposit, and money market accounts at financial institutions, if any.

(21 lnvestments Thot ore Not SecurÍtles A "security" is a transferable financial instrument that
evidences ownership or creditorship, whether in physical or book-entry form. lnvestments that
are not securities do not have custodial credit risk because they do not involve a transferable
financial instrument. Thus, they are not categorized into custodial credit risk categories.

Custod¡al Credit Risk

Custod¡al credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be
returned. The District has a collateralization agreement w¡th a bank, which mitigates custodial credit
risk. The cash balances in the bank at June 30, 2018, amounted to S401,123. Deposits amounting to
5250,000 are covered by depository insurance, and the balance is subject to the collateralization
agreement.

Concentration of Cred¡t Risk - lnvestments

Colifornia Government Code, Section 53635, places the following concentration limits on the county
investment pool:

No more than4O% may be invested in eligible commercial pâper; no more thanL0% may be
invested in the outstanding commercial paper of any single issuer; and no more than 10% of
the outstanding commercial paper of any single issuer may be purchased.

Cølifornia Government Code, Section 53601, places the following concentration limits on the District's
investments:

No more than 5% may be invested in the securities of any one issuer, except the obligations of
the U.5. government, U.S. government agencies, and U.S. government-sponsored enterprises;
no more than 10% may be invested in any one mutual fund; no more than 25% may be invested
in commercial paper; no more than 1O% of the outstanding commercial paper of any single
issuer may be purchased; no more than 30% may be invested in bankers' acceptances of any
one commercial bank; no more than 30% may be invested in negotiable certificates of deposit;
no more than 2O/o may be invested in repurchase agreements or reverse repurchase
agreements; and no more than 30% may be invested ln medium-term notes.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

Fair Value Measurements

The District categorizes íts fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The District has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2018

County treasurer's investment pool of 56,011,991 are valued using quoted prices for
similar instruments in active market and quoted prices for identical or similar instruments
in markets that are not active (level 2 inputs).

3. TNTERFUND RECETVABLE (PAYABTE)

Oak Way Park, Peterson Park, and the Park Development Fund have been underwritten by the General
Fund for operat¡ng costs not covered by the annual property tax assessment or developer fees. The
interfund receivable (payable) represents the amount due to the General Fund for these costs.

4. PREPAID PENSION CONTRIBUTION

On July 31,2072, the Distr¡ct paid the CaIPERS side fund pension plan liability total¡ng S39Z,gZg. th¡s
payment will result in a reduction of the employer pension plan contribution rate in future years. The
prepayment is being amortized over 13 years as directed by CaIPERS. Accumulated amortization as of
June 30, 2018, totaled $tgE,gtg with amortization expense of 530,602 per year.

o

5 CAPITAT ASSETS

Changes in capital assets consisted of the following:

Balance

June 30 2Ol7 Additíons Ret¡rements Transfers

Balance

20L8

Nondepreciating Capital Assets
Land

Construction in progress
S 1r,634,790 S

54,648 479,368
S S !t,634,790
(577,8821 16,134

s

Total Nondepreciatlng Capital Asset LL,689,438 479,368 (517,882) tL,650,924

Depreciating Capital Assets
Structures and improvements
Leasehold improvements
Equipment

24,769,005
1,o98,162
L,497,060

86,482

24,409

517,882 25,373,369
1,098,762

1,518,8792,590

Subtotals

Accumulated depreciation

27,364,227

|.12,29O,4431

110,891

1866,9221

2,590 577,882

(2,590)

27,990,410

1,,L3'L54,7751

Total Depreciating Capital Assets L5,O73,784 LZs6p11) _s17,8_82 _ 14,83s,63s

s S 26,486,559Total Capital Assets - Net s 26,763,222 s (276,663) s
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES ÏO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

6. COMPENSATEDABSENCES

The schedule of changes in compensated absences follows

June 30
Amount

Paid

Compensated absences 5 lqg,ozz $ 239,030 S (210,L60) S 176,892

7. NOTESPAYABLE

ln 2008, the D¡strict signed a 5238,145 note and purchased solar panel electrical systems for the Field

House and Pleasant Valley Recreation Center. The note was to be paid over a period of 10 years at an

interest rate of 4.50o/o per annum with annual payments of 530,096 that began March 20, 2009, through
March 20,2018. The loan was paid from the General Fund.

ln 2O!4, the District signed a 5651,¿SZ note which refinanced a capital lease for Lakeside Pavilion. The
note was to be paid over a period of 10 years at an ¡nterest rate of 4.375o/o per annum with bi-annual
payments totaling 581,142that began October 28,20L4, and continues through October 28,2O24.The
loan was paid off early from the General Fund.

A schedule of changes in debt follows:

Balance
20L7

Amount
Earned

Balance
2018

June 30
Balance

20L7
Balance

2018
Current
PortlonNew Note Payments

Notes payable S 542,778 S S 342,778 S s

8. OPERATING TEASES

The District leases copier equipment and a postage machine. Rental expense for the year ended
June 30, 2018, was SZg,Egt. Minimum future rental payments under noncancelable operating leases

with remaining terms in excess of one year as of June 30, 2018, are as follows:

Year Ending June 30

20L9
2020
2021
2022
2023

!6,731
4,056
4,056
4,056
t,512

s

S ¡0,¿ttTotal Minimum Future Rental Expense
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Continued)

9. IINE OF CREDIT

ln April 2015, the D¡str¡ct obtained a line of credit with Golden Valley Bank for $SOO,OOO with interest at
prime plus 2.O% l7.Oo/o at June 30, 2018). The line was not utilized during the year ended
June 30, 2018, and expires in February 2019.

10. APPROPRIATIONSTIMIT

The District establishes appropr¡ation limits, pursuant to Section 9c of Article Xlll B of the Calilornia
Constitution, since the D¡strict's ad valorem tax on property exceeded 5.125 per $100 assessed valuation
in the t977-78 fiscal year.

The District's Board of Directors established the appropriation limits for the fiscal year 2018 to be

Sg,060,74B.

LI, GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUTTHE PENSION PTANS

Qualified employees are covered under a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
maintained by an agency of the state of California. Classified employees are members of CaIPERS.

California Public Employees' Retirement System

PIan Descriptíon Classified employees of the District participate in the Miscellaneous Plan of CARD (the
Plan) under CaIPERS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined
benefit pension plan administered by CaIPERS. Benefit provisions are established by state statute, as
legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. CaIPERS issues a publicly available
financial report that can be obtained at www.calpers.ca.gov.

Benelits Provided The Plan provides retirement, disability benefits, and death benefits to plan
members and beneficiaries. The benefits are based on members' years of service, age, final
compensat¡on, and benefit formula. Members become fully vested in their retirement benefits earned
to date after five years of credited service.

Contr¡but¡ons Member contribution rates are defined by law. Employer contribution rates are
determined by periodic actuarial valuations. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for
determining the rate are those adopted by the CaIPERS Board of Administration. Active plan members
are required to contribute 7.OO% of lheir salary, which is partially paid by the District depending on the
employee group. The District is moving towards employees covering !OO% of the employee portion.
The required employer contribution rate for the 2017-18 fiscal year was 8.921%.

New CaIPERS participants enrolled after January 7, 2OL3, are required to make contributions at a rate
of 6.25% of the¡r eligible salary. The District is required to match the contribution with a rate of 6.25%
of eligible salaries.

The District's contributions to CaIPERS for the fiscal year ended June 30,20t8, was 5346,326.
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Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred
lnflows of Resources Related to Pens¡ons

At June 30, 2018, the D¡strict reported a net pension liability of 52,838,733 for its proportionate share
of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,20L7, and the total
pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as

of June 30,2016, rolled forward to June 30,2OL7, using standard update procedures. The District's
portion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating
organizations and the state of Californ¡a, actuar¡ally determined. At June 30,2Ot6, the District's port¡on
was.07Yo.

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the D¡strict recognized pension expense ol S54t,t1.4. The District
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the
following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows lnflows

June 30,2018 Resources Resources

Net difference between projected and actual earnings
on pensíon plan investments

Differences between District contríbutions and
proportionate share of contributíons

Differences between expected and actual experience
Changes in assumptions
Changes in proportions
District contributions subsequent to the

measurement date

s 116,809 s

13,650

4,163
516,490

73,O70

3,939

59,638
39,383
34,037

346,326

Totals $ L,o7o,44B S t¡o,ggz

The 5346,326 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions, resulting from District
contributions subsequent to the measurement date, will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension
liability in the year ended June 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and
deferred ínflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Years Ending June 30

20L9
2020
2021
2022

$ 131,660
330,098
t94,719
(69,352)

S sgz,tzsTotal

Page 27



Chico Area Recreation and Park Ðistrict
NOTES TO ÏHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability in the June 30,2016, actuarial valuation for CaIPERS was determined using
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Valuation date
Measurement date
Actuarial cost method
Actuarial assumptions;

Discount rate
lnflation
Salary increases
lnvestment rate of return

June 30, 2016

June 30, 2017
Entry age normal

7.15%
2.75%
Varies by entry age and service
7.SOYo, net of pension plan investment and

administrative expenses; includes inflation

CaIPERS uses custom mortality tables to best fit the patterns of mortality among its members. The
mortality table used was developed based on CaIPERS specific data. The table includes 20 years of
mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30,2076, valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period July L, 1997, through June 30, 2011.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns,
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. ln
determining the long-term expected rate of return, CaIPERS took into account both short-term and long-
term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical
returns of all of the funds' asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over
the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach. Using
the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was
calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent
expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated
using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to
the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one
percent.
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The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return
was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset
allocation.

Target
Allocation

Rate of Return
Years 1 - 10

Rate of Return
Years 11+

Asset Class

Global equity
Globalfixed income
lnflation sensitíve
Private equity
Real estate
I nfrastructure and forestland
Liquidity

47%
79%

60/o

12%
tt%

3%
2o/o

4s0%
0.80%
o.60%
6.60%
2.80o/o

3.90%
-o.40%

5.38%

2.27%

1..39%

6.63%
5.2Lo/o

536%
-o.90%

Total IOO%

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.tïYo. The amortization and
smoothing periods recently adopted by CaIPERS were utilized to determine whether the municipal bond
rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate. A projection of expected benefit payments and
contributions was performed to determine if the assets would run out. The test revealed the assets
would not run out. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was
applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension tiability to Changes
in the Discount Rate

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the
discount rate of 7.t5%, as well as the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability if it was
calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower (6.15%) or higher (8.L5%1, than the
current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate IVolncrease

June 30,2018 16.t5%l 17.t5%l lS.ts%l

District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability S q,s4t,z3z S 2,838,733 S r,428,69J

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in CaIPERS's separately
issued Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

L2. RISK MANAGEMENT
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The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injur¡es to employees; and natural disasters. The District has obtained
general liability, auto liab¡l¡ty, property, boiler and machinery coverage, and public officials' errors and
omissions insurance through the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA), a risk-sharing
joint powers authority.

A summary of coverage limits is listed below:

June 30, 2018

General liability - bodily injury
General liability - property damage

Public officials' errors and omissions
Personal liability coverage for members of the Board of Directors
Employment practices liability
Employee benefits liability
Employee dishonesty coverage
Auto liability - bodily injury
Auto liability - property damage
Uninsured motorist - bodily injury
Uninsured motorist- property damage
Boiler and machinery coverage
Pollution coverage
Cybersecurity
Property including fire, theft, and flood
Mobile and contractors equipment
Workers' compensation

S lo,ooo,ooo
$ ro,ooo,ooo

S lo,ooo,ooo
S soo,ooo
S i.o,ooo,ooo

S ro,ooo,ooo

s 1,000,000

S 1o,ooo,oo0

s 10,000,000

5 1,000,000

$ 10,000

S loo,ooo,ooo
s 2,000,000

$ z,ooo,ooo

S 1,ooo,ooo,ooo

S 1,ooo,ooo,ooo
$ 5,ooo,ooo

The D¡strict has a 5500 deductible under general liability, a 5500 deductible for personal liability
coverage for members of the Board of Directors, and a $1,000 deductible under auto liability.

13. RECENTACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

ln June 2017, GASB issued Statement 87, Leoses. This statement ¡mproves accounting and financial
reporting for leases by governments. This statement requires recognition of certain lease assets and
liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and as inflows or outflows of
resources recognized based on the payment provisions of the contract. lt establishes a single model for
lease accounting based on the foundation principles that leases are financings of the right to use an
underlying asset. Under this statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an
intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and deferred
inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about
governments' leasing activities. The District's management has not yet determined the impact that the
¡mplementation of this standard, which is required on July 1,2020, will have on the District's financial
statements, if any.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

Years Ended June 30 2018 20t7 2016 2015

District's portion of the net pens¡on liability (asset)

D¡strict's proportionate share of the net pens¡on

llabillty (asset)

District's covered-employee payroll
Dlstr¡ct's proportionate share ofthe net pension

liability (asset) as a percentage of its covered
employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage ofthe
total penslon liability

o.o7%

2,838,733 s
2,443,293 s

tt6.t8%

77.O7%

o.o7%

2,378,682 s
2,s73,1s2 s

92.44Y"

78.2Ùo/o

8!.95Yo

83.49Yo

o.o3%

t,700,721
2,2t4,555

76.62%

83,03%

o.06%

$
s

1,758,201
2,145,45r

s
s
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS

Years Ended June 30 2018 20tt 2015 2015

Contractually requlred contrlbution
Contríbutions in relation to the contractually

required contribution

S 346,326 S 229,225 $

(229,2251

224,228 s

Q24,2281

22O,825

Q20,82s1

Contrlbutlon Deficíencv f Excessl s s s s

Dístrict's covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-
emplovee pavroll

S 2,443,299 S z,s7z,ts2 S z,lJis,qst S 2,2t4,sss

t4.L7% 8.97% L0.45% 9.97%
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1. CHANGES IN BENEFITTERMS

California Public Employees' Ret¡rement System

Public agencies can make changes to their plan provisions, and such changes occur on an ongoing basis.
A summary of the plan provisions that were used for a specific plan can be found in the plan's annual
valuation report.

2. CHANGES OF ASSUMPTIONS

California Public Employees' Retirement System

During the year ended June 30, 2018, the financial reporting discount for the Public Agency Cost-Sharing
Mult¡ple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan (PERF C)was lowered lrom7.65%to7.t5%.
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